The following is a living document for allies to educate themselves and create action for Black Lives Matter. It is expanding everyday as history is evolving by the minute. This resource was created in Montreal, Canada but contains US and international components. If anything should be added or removed, your feedback is welcome at: sokatharine@yahoo.com. Please include ATTN EDITS: in the subject line of the email.

TABLE OF CONTENTS:

- 1. Petitions Against the System
- 2. Petitions for Change
- 3. Petitions to Prosecute Guilty Cops
- 4. E-Learning on Defunding

Resources to call upon instead of calling the police

- 5. Petitions for Defunding
- 6. Letters for Defunding / Justice Canada

MONTREAL

TORONTO

VANCOUVER

OTTAWA

WINNIPEG

CALGARY

HALIFAX

Letters for Defunding USA

Customizable or Ready to Go Templates

NEW YORK CITY

LOS ANGELES

- 7. REPEAL BILL 1
- 8. Letter Template to Call Out Racism in the Bloc Quebecois
- 9. Quebec Anti-Racism Curriculum Demands
- 10. Funds and Places to Donate

Go Fund Me

Organisations

USA

Black Funds

Creative Ecosystems

CANADA

Split your donation equally between organisations fighting racism and police brutality

Bail Funds

Split your donation equally between 70+ US community bail funds

Here are comprehensive lists of further donations by category

Stream to Donate

- 11. Anti-Racist Lesson Plan
- 12. Anti-Racism Packet
- 13. Anti-Racist Action
- 14. The Southeast Asian Anti-Racism Toolkit
- 15. Black Lives Matter Translated
- 16. Anti-Racism Resources for White People
- 17. Resources for Accountability and Actions for Black Lives
- 18. Letters for Black Lives
- 19. Google Doc on Black Lives Matter Actions
- 20. Google Doc on Dismantling Systemic Racism
- 21. Google Doc on Black Trans and Queer Funds / Resources
- 22. Google Doc on Abolition
- 23. Posts Worth Reading

Ways to Help

Posts about Black Experience

History and Context

How to Protest

What's Going On Right Now

Good News / Progress

- 24. Reading Lists
- 25. Films to Watch
- 26. Accounts To Follow on Instagram
- 27. Black Businesses To Support
- 28. Mental Health Resources for Black People
- 29. JUSTICE FOR REGIS KORCHINSKI-PAQUET

JUSTICE FOR GEORGE FLOYD

JUSTICE FOR AHMAUD ARBERY

JUSTICE FOR BREONNA TAYLOR

JUSTICE FOR TONY MCDADE

JUSTICE FOR DAVID MCATEE

JUSTICE FOR JOÃO PEDRO

JUSTICE FOR JULIUS JONES

JUSTICE FOR BELLY MUJINGA

JUSTICE FOR WILLIE SIMMONS

JUSTICE FOR KYJUANZI HARRIS

JUSTICE FOR ALEJANDRO VARGAS MARTINEZ

JUSTICE FOR SEAN REED

JUSTICE FOR KENDRICK JOHNSON

JUSTICE FOR TAMIR RICE

JUSTICE FOR JAMEE JOHNSON

JUSTICE FOR DARRIUS STEWART

JUSTICE SIYANDA MNGAZA

JUSTICE FOR CHRYSTUL KIZER:

JUSTICE FOR ANDILE MCHUNU

JUSTICE FOR ERIC RIDDICK

JUSTICE FOR AMIYA BRAXTON

JUSTICE FOR EMERALD BLACK

JUSTICE FOR ELIJAH NICHOLS

JUSTICE FOR ZINEDINE KARABO GIOIA

JUSTICE FOR ANGEL BUMPASS

JUSTICE FOR SHEKU BAYOH

JUSTICE FOR JENNIFER JEFFLEY

JUSTICE FOR ALBERT WILSON

JUSTICE FOR MACIE

JUSTICE FOR AMARO BOONE

JUSTICE FOR CRYSTAL MASON

JUSTICE FOR RASHAD CUNNINGHAM

JUSTICE FOR TAZNE VAN WYK

JUSTICE FOR TETE GULLEY

JUSTICE FOR MARSHAE JONES

JUSTICE FOR MICHAEL DEAN

JUSTICE FOR DION JOHNSON

JUSTICE FOR TAMLA HORSFORD

JUSTICE FOR SHUKRI ABDI

JUSTICE FOR UWA

JUSTICE FOR CAMERON GREEN

SUPPORT CARIOL HORNE

JUSTICE FOR CHAFFIN DARNEL Y

JUSTICE FOR BRITTANY WILLIAMS

JUSTICE FOR QUENTIN SUTTLES

JUSTICE FOR KENNETH REAMS

JUSTICE FOR JAMES SCURLOCK

JUSTICE FOR SHELLY FREY

JUSTICE FOR ASHTON DICKSON

JUSTICE FOR ANTHONY WINT

JUSTICE FOR SANDRA BLAND

JUSTICE FOR BRAD LEVI AYALA

JUSTICE FOR JONAS JOSEPH

JUSTICE FOR DOMINIQUE CLAYTON

JUSTICE FOR ANDERSON ARBOLEDA

JUSTICE FOR CURTIS PRICE

JUSTICE FOR IYANNA DIOR

JUSTICE FOR ABDIRAHMAN ABDI

JUSTICE FOR BOTHAM JEAN

JUSTICE FOR STEPHON CLARK

JUSTICE FOR JORDAN EDWARDS

JUSTICE FOR ALTON STERLING

JUSTICE FOR PHILANDO CASTILE

JUSTICE FOR FREDDIE GRAY

JUSTICE FOR ERIC GARNER

JUSTICE FOR SANTINA RAO

JUSTICE FOR KATERA JENKINS-BARKER

JUSTICE FOR ELIJAH MCCLAIN

JUSTICE FOR DARREN RAINEY

JUSTICE FOR LAVENA JOHNSON

JUSTICE FOR DARRIEN HUNT

JUSTICE FOR MAHA ALMUTAIRI

JUSTICE FOR KENNEKA JENKINS

JUSTICE FOR VANESSA GUILLEN

JUSTICE FOR MYCHAEL JOHNSON

JUSTICE FOR DOMINIQUE "REM'MIE" FELLS

JUSTICE FOR RIAH MILTON

JUSTICE FOR MATTHEW TUCKER

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT FULLER

JUSTICE FOR JAVIER AMBLER

JUSTICE FOR CAMERON LAMB

JUSTICE FOR DAVID YEARBY

JUSTICE FOR LUZ GONZALEZ

JUSTICE FOR RAYSHARD BROOKS

JUSTICE FOR LAKEITH SMITH and A'DONTE WASHINGTON

JUSTICE FOR NINA POP

JUSTICE FOR MUHLAYSIA BOOKER

JUSTICE FOR OLUWATOYIN SALAU

JUSTICE FOR CHANEL SCURLOCK

JUSTICE FOR LAYLEEN POLANCO XTRAVAGANZA

JUSTICE FOR MATTHEW RUSHIN

JUSTICE FOR MALCOLM HARSCH

JUSTICE FOR JEFFERSON ELIE

JUSTICE FOR PAMELA TURNER

JUSTICE FOR COLLINS KHOSA

JUSTICE FOR DAFONTE MILLER

JUSTICE FOR DELUCCA "LUCCA" ROLLE

JUSTICE FOR CLAUDIA FERREIRA

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER JOSEY

JUSTICE FOR DESMOND FRANKLIN

JUSTICE FOR CROSLEY GREEN

JUSTICE FOR SHERRIE WALKER

JUSTICE FOR SHANTEL DAVIS

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER TERRELL

JUSTICE FOR GEORGE DREHER

JUSTICE FOR MURABAK SOULEMANE

JUSTICE FOR JAMELIA HINDS VICKS

JUSTICE FOR DAVID DORN

JUSTICE FOR MAURICE GORDON JR.

JUSTICE FOR DRESJON REED

JUSTICE FOR SHARMEL EDWARDS

JUSTICE FOR DANYE JONES

JUSTICE FOR NA'KIA CRAWFORD

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER BOOKER

JUSTICE FOR EMMETT TILL

JUSTICE FOR FELIX MAPANDA

JUSTICE FOR TYLER J EVANS

JUSTICE FOR JEMEL ROBERSON

JUSTICE FOR DANA FLETCHER

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT FORBES

JUSTICE FOR TALIYA DENHAM

JUSTICE FOR MIKE RAMOS

JUSTICE FOR ERIC JACK LOGAN

JUSTICE FOR MITRICE RICHARDSON

JUSTICE FOR WALLACE GARDNER JR.

JUSTICE FOR JALEEL STALLINGS

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER KAPESSA

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT ANTHONY WOOD

JUSTICE FOR KEVIN PENN

JUSTICE FOR BRANDY SCOTT

JUSTICE FOR KAYLA MOORE

JUSTICE FOR RODNEY REED

JUSTICE FOR MARCUS MALONE

JUSTICE FOR TSHEGO PULE

JUSTICE FOR ALAA MASSRI

JUSTICE FOR ANDRE BROWN

JUSTICE FOR OLIVER CAMPBELL

JUSTICE FOR JAMARION ROBINSON

JUSTICE FOR KIMMIE DUNCAN

JUSTICE FOR BRAYLA STONE

JUSTICE FOR CORNELIUS FREDERICKS

JUSTICE FOR TYRESE WEST

JUSTICE FOR STONECHILD CHIEFSTICK

PLEASE NOTE: AS PER THE BLACK LIVES MATTER WEBSITE

Do Not Donate To Change.org

"The donations they ask for do not go to the causes but to change.org themselves! Your money could go to much better places like on the donate page. The petitions still make a difference so continue to sign!"

If you are international and aren't able to sign here are some zip codes to use:

90015 - Los Angeles, California

10001 - New York City, New York

Petitions Against the System:

Compilation of Canadian Specific Petitions

Petition · Ban Law Enforcement from Having Sex with Detainees

<u>Petition · End Mandatory Minimum Sentencing for Non Violent Crimes in the United States</u>

Change.org: We want a Police Reform Bill Now

End the Deadly Exchange: Tell the ADL: Do not host another National Counter

Terrorism Seminar or Advanced Training School

Petition · Create a National Database for Police Involved Deaths in Canada

Petition · Mandatory Life Sentence for Police Brutality · Change.org

Petition · Hands Up Act - Change.Org

Heavy Racial Sensitivity Training

<u>Petition · Suspend export of arms and riot gear to America during violent attacks</u> by US Police

Petition · Police Accountability Act of 2020

Petition · Mandatory Psych Evaluations For Our Protection.

Petition · Police Officers Need a Degree in Psychology and Sociology

<u>Petition · NATIONAL ACTION AGAINST POLICE BRUTALITY! PROSECUTE POLICE WHO MURDER UNARMED INDIVIDUALS! - Change.Org</u>

Petition · Legislation to End Police Brutality

Our Commons Petition to Ban Carding in Canada

Our Commons Petition to Ban Use of Tear Gas in Canada

Petition - Police Use-of-Force Database

Petition · Stop the use of tear gas on peaceful protesters!

<u>Pétition · Refus de la loi visant à empêcher la diffusion des images de violences</u> policières - France - Change.Org

Petition · MANDATE THE POLICE FORCE ACADEMIES TO TAKE "Racial Bias Test"

Ban the Use of Tear Gas on Citizens

Petition · End Qualified Immunity!

Petition · JUNK THE ANTI-TERRORISM BILL AND UPHOLD HUMAN RIGHTS!

<u>Petition · Abolish The Law Enforcement Officers' Bill of Rights (LEOBR or LEOBoR) in America</u>

We Need Nationwide Police De-Escalation Training, Now

TRIGGER WARNING GRAPHIC IMAGE <u>Petition · Ban the use of inhumane rubber</u> <u>bullets</u>

Petition · Ban the use of rubber bullets for crowd control · Change.org

Petition · Ban The Use of Tear Gas on Civilians

Petition · THE TRAYVON MARTIN LAW - STOP THIS FROM HAPPENING AGAIN

<u>Petition · Richmond City Council + Mayor Stoney must enact the Marcus Alert and Civilian Oversight.</u>

Petition · No Police Presence at Tacoma BLM Protests

Petition · BAN OR RESTRICT TEAR GAS

Oppose STM officers special constable powers

<u>Sign Petition: Police Are Endangering Animals and People Alike By Bringing Dogs and Horses to Protests!</u>

Petition · Make acts of racism an act of domestic terrorism- Create George's law

DON'T LET CONGRESS KILL FREE SPEECH ONLINE

Federally Required Psychological Screenings for Police Employment and Federal Reforms

<u>Petition · Call for KC Police Chief to accept routine requests for criminal complaints against police</u>

Petition · Make false 911 claims a criminal offense

Petition · Stop hit and run drivers who kill Innocent people from receiving bond in North Carolina.

Petition · We Need KCPD Accountability!

Petition · Mandate all Virginia police departments to go through de-escalation training

Demand Congress pass the police SHIELD ACT...

Petition · The Breathing Law For Officer's

Petition · Petition to Register "Racial Predators" in a Public Database!

Petition · George Floyd Act: Petition for Law Reform · Change.org

Petition · Issue a State executive order to hold police accountable for unlawful action

Petition · Tell Congress you support making lynching a federal hate crime

Petition · Altering Canadian Policing Procedure/Make Body Cams Mandatory!

Petition · Qualified Immunity needs legislative reform · Change.org

Repeal the Critical Infrastructure Defence Act!

Petitions for Change:

Demand Racial Data on Coronavirus

Petition · Change KKK status into Terrorist Organization · Change.org

Petition · Protect Black Trans Women!

Jagmeet Singh should not apologize! Jagmeet Singh ne devrait pas s'excuser

State of Emergency: End the War on Black people!

Petition · investigation into the libyan slave trade

Movement For Black Lives - JOIN OUR MOVEMENT

Petition · Abolish Prison Labour in the USA

Petition · Have Facebook Flag Down Trump's Incendiary Posts

Petition · NYC: Revoke Judge Burke's suspension of habeas corpus & have innocent protesters released

Petition · Demanding the abolishment to the aggressive genocide on the women of South Africa

Petition · Parliament needs to address Gender Based Violence in South Africa

<u>Petition · Get President Ramaphosa to address GBV in South Africa and initiate change</u>

Petition · Trader Joes Call To Action For Racial Justice

Take the Pledge: We Are the Movement for Black Lives

Petition · #SpeakUpSchools

<u>Petition · Rename Middleton Lane Library, after Pinkie Gordon Lane, LSU's first Black</u> <u>Ph.D. graduate</u>

Petition · Stop Bribing Cops

Petition · Put pressure on Libya to end slavery

Petition · Stop the war and end the famine in Yemen
Yemen and How to Help

Petition · IMMIGRANTS BEING POISONED BY ICE · Change.org

Petition · Hate Crime Offenders Registry Washington State · Change.org

<u>Petition · END KAFALA: JUSTICE AND DIGNITY FOR MIGRANT DOMESTIC WORKERS IN LEBANON</u>

Petizione · Working Conditions for Black People in Italy · Change.org

Abolish Confederate Branding at Richland High School

Petition · Black British History is British History

Remove the Statue of Nathan Bedford Forrest From I-65

Petition · Battle racism by updating GCSE reading lists · Change.org

Petition · To Have Juneteenth be a national holiday

Petition · Ban The Confederate Flag From Public Schools · Change.org

Petition · LIM KOK WING UNIVERSITY'S CONDESCENDING BILLBOARD NEEDS TO BE TAKEN DOWN

Petition · Investigate black child deaths.

<u>Pétition · Enlever toutes les statues Léopold II - Alle Léopold II standbeelden verwijderen</u>

Petition · Remove 20ft Confederate "Stonewall" Jackson statue from Manassas National Battlefield Park

Petition · Pass the Black History Education Bill

<u>Petition · Teach British children about the realities of British Imperialism and Colonialism</u>

Petition · Get Real Black History Into American Schools

Petition · US Soccer: Now is the Time, Reinstate the Diversity Committee

Petition · Make the KKK illegal

Petition · RENAME ROBERT E LEE HIGH SCHOOL · Change.org

Petition · University of Oxford: Remove your racist statue · Change.org

Petition · Raise the age of consent in Nigeria from 11 to 18. · Change.org

<u>Petition · LIFT THE HOODS: Classify White Supremacist Groups as Domestic Terrorist Organizations</u>

SYSTEMIC CHANGE IN AMERICA: LOBBY FOR BLACK LIVES

Petition · UK Parliament to suspend supply of rioting apparatus to the US

Drop charges on all arrested at Hogan's Alley revival blockade

Petition · Fire Professor Mike Adams · Change.org

Petition · Stop the illegal export of riot equipment to the United States from the UK.

Petition · Knock Down Slave Market House in Center of Downtown Fayetteville NC

More Protection For Black Trans Women UK'

Sign Petition: Tell states and law enforcement to reject Trump's calls for violence against protestors!

Move the Fame statue in Salisbury

Protect the Colston protestors from prosecution

Petition · Make black history mandatory in our QEP

Petition · Charge and Convict the Semi Truck Driver

Petition · Demand that WHS Addresses Racist Post by Graduating Senior

Petition · Our Lady of Mount Carmel Alumni Call to Action

Petition · The Wall of Exclusion in Downtown Naperville

Petition · Medical schools must include BAME representation in clinical teaching

<u>Petition · Investigate bullying at BroadoakSports College(Hazel Wood High School)& GMP investigation.</u>

<u>Petition · Petition for changes to be made to the school system to address racial issues in the uk</u>

Petition · put the man who strangled and masturbated on a woman (justin schneider) in jail!

Petition · Ban the use of police horses at protests.

Petition · Remove Confederate monuments from The University of AL

Petition · Teach British Schools About Racism and British History

Petition · Make white privilege and systemic racism a compulsory part of the British education course

<u>Petition · Encourage authoritative figures in SA to create safe and justice spaces for victims of GBV</u>

If they have \$25 Trillion for war then they have \$25 Trillion for reparations

Arrest Manny Wilder

Petition · Permanent Removal of the Confederate Flag off I-75 and I-4 Tampa

Sign Petition: U.S. Police Brutality Is Illegal Under International Laws. Demand the U.N. Condemn These Murders!

USA Support Black Agenda 2020 and Pledge to Vote: take action

Petition · Children don't belong in cages · Change.org

Petition · Blue Cross Blue Shield: Stop overcharging for insulin

Petition · JAIL TIME FOR D.M AND J.R

Petition · Zwarte Piet: End The Blackface minstrel show in the Netherlands!

Petition · Arrest Jennifer Watson of Denver, CO for Attempted Murder

Petition · NYU : Cut Ties with NYPD

Petition · Indict the US in the UN for systemic racial discrimination & killing African-Americans!

Petition · PETITION TO TAKE DOWN ALL STATUES OF SLAVE TRADERS IN THE UK

Petition · Put pressure on Libya to end slavery

Petition · Stop the GCSE geography curriculum idolising western ideals

Petition · Make Black British History Compulsory in Schools

Petition · A Campaign For Anti-Racism in the Bachelor Franchise

Petition · Ontario schools need Black history to be a part of the curriculum

<u>Petition · Calling the Ontario Ombudsman to Open a Public Investigation into Racism</u> in Ottawa Schools

Petition · Stop the Erasure of Black History in Vancouver, BC

Petition · Petition to Change 'Cornwallis Street' in Halifax to 'Rocky Jones Blvd'

Petition · UofT Mandatory Anti-Racism Course

Let's Rename Dundas Street in Toronto

Petition · Alberta Schools need Black History and its modern impacts to be part of the curriculum

Petition · To have Black History taught and celebrated in Newfoundland and Labrador

Petition · Remove white supremacist John A Macdonald's Monument in Montréal

Petition · Equality for POC in UQAM

<u>Dylan Nadeau and Dalia K. Shaw to be expelled from John Rennie Highschool for racist video</u>

Antiracisme: Changement du curriculum en éducation / Anti-racism: Demand for a change in educational curriculum

Specific to U of A in Edmonton - A letter anyone can sign asking for Indigenous issues to be added to the curriculum:

U of A Law: Mandatory Classes on Indigenous Issues

Specific to Concordia University in Montreal - A letter for staff, students, and alumni to sign asking for concrete shifts at the university to promote Black education and representation at the school:

Concordia statement on Black Lives

Petitions to Prosecute Guilty Cops:

Petition · Fire Racist Criminal Michael J Reynolds from the NYPD

Petition · Seattle Police Department: ARREST JARED CAMPBELL

Petition · FIRE JARED CAMPBELL

Petition · TERMINATE JARED CAMPBELL

File a complaint form against Jared Campbell here: https://www.seattle.gov/opa/complaints/file-a-complaint/anonymous-complaint-form

Petition · Fire Austin Police Chief Brian Manley

#JusticeforBre: Police officers who killed Breonna Taylor must be FIRED

Petition · Justice for Freddie Gray: Get the Officers Involved Fired

Petition · Justice for Henry Green: Charge Jason Bare and Zachary Rosen

Petition · Fire LAPD Chief Michael Moore

<u>Petition · OUTSIDE INVESTIGATION INTO THE OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING OF ERIC JACK LOGAN</u>

Petition · Fire Matt Kenny

<u>Petition · Officer W.B. Tapscott be fired from the Raleigh Police Department and charged</u>

<u>Petition · Get Washington State to Hold Police Officers Accountable for Police</u> <u>Brutality</u>

Bring Officer Stephenson Camille to Justice! | MoveOn

<u>Petition · Petition to Governor Brian Kemp to remove Rockdale County Sheriff Eric J.</u> Levett

petition: Fire Jared Yuen #4362, United States

Petition · Asheville cops to take action on attacking medical personnel and return supplies

<u>Petition · Police Chief Eddie Garcia : Petition to Demand the Firing of SJPD Officer</u> <u>Jared Yuen Badge # 4362</u>

<u>Petition · Criminal Charges for Travis & Greg McMichael in the murder of Black Jogger</u> <u>Ahmaud Arbery</u>

Trigger Warning: Video Showing Police Brutality Against a Black Person Fire the Broward County Police Officers That Used Unreasonable Excessive Force on Delucca

Petition · Remove Santa Monica Police Chief Cynthia Renaud Immediately

<u>Petition · Charge the Hennepin County Medical Examiner for minimizing George Floyd's C.O.D.</u>

Petition · BUFFALO POLICE DEPARTMENT: FIRE POLICE OFFICER AARON TORGALSKI

Justice for Martin Gugino (Charges for Assault against officers)

Petition · This cop killed my son. He doesn't deserve a badge.

hold the police who shot up a queer bar that was aiding BLM protestors accountable

E-LEARNING ON DEFUNDING AND ABOLISHING

E-Learning on Defunding and Abolishing the Police in Canada

New York Times: Opinion | Yes, We Mean Literally Abolish the Police

Youtube: On the Road With Abolition: Assessing Our Steps Along the Way

MPD150: <u>Building a Police-Free Future: Frequently Asked Questions</u>

The Guardian: The answer to police violence is not 'reform'. It's defunding. Here's why | Alex S Vitale

Toronto Life: "Do I believe we can have a police-free future in our lifetime? Absolutely": Policing expert Robyn Maynard on how defunding would work in practice

New York Times: Is Prison Necessary? Ruth Wilson Gilmore Might Change Your Mind

CBC: Q&A: Founder of Black Lives Matter in Canada explains the call to defund police

Huffington Post: Defunding The Police Will Save Black And Indigenous Lives In Canada

Note on Huffington Post Article: The article sites numerous canadian murder investigations as examples of how the "police have utterly failed" by not taking reports of violence against minority communities seriously. However, after having read the case files of some of these - the police actually did have long-withstanding investigations into these cases. There may be an oversimplification of facts cited in the Huff Post article. I have not been able to find substantial reading on how long and complex investigations will be supported if defunding the police does take place. If you have any information to help fill out this section, the compiler of this document would greatly appreciate it at - sokatharine@yahoo.com. Thank you!

Verso: The End of Policing Ebook

CBC Daybreak: <u>Daybreak Montreal with Mike Finnerty | Live Radio</u> *June 10th, 2020 Segment titled "What does it mean to defund the police?"*

Resources to call upon instead of calling the police:

Resources in CIUSSS du Centre Ouest de l'Île Montreal

911 Alt #s

18 Million Rising: Call On Me, Not The Cops

Interruption Criminalization: Defund Police Toolkit

Petitions for Defunding:

ActionNetwork.org: Tell Atlanta to move 18 million from cuffs

EveryAction.com: Tell Minneapolis City Council to Defund the Police

<u>Tell Dallas City Council & County Leadership: "Defund the police, invest in community!"</u>

SIGN THE PETITION: #DefundThePolice

Petition · DEFUND SAN DIEGO POLICE DEPARTMENT!

ATLANTA: FUND COMMUNITY NOT POLICE!

Petition · DEFUND AND REDISTRIBUTE NYPD FUNDING BY \$500 MILLION

Petition · **Defund the Police**

Letters for Defunding Canada:

Instantly Formulate a Letter Based on Your City + Resources: **DEFUND.CA**

Instantly Formulate a Letter Based on Your Postal Code:

Defund the Police Email Zap Tool | CPEP

Letter Template to Write to Elected MONTREAL Officials to Defund the SPVM Budget:

2020 SPVM Budget - Call For Action - DEFUND NOW

Letter Template to Write to Elected TORONTO Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

2020 Toronto Police Budget - Call For Action/Defunding Template

Letter Template to Write to Elected VANCOUVER Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

2020 Vancouver Police Department Budget - Call For Action - DEFUND NOW

Letter Template to Write to Elected OTTAWA Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

2020 Ottawa Police Budget'

Letter Template to Write to Elected WINNIPEG Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

Defund WPS - Template

Petition · JUSTICE4BLACKLIVESWINNIPEG's Demands To Make Winnipeg Safe for All BIPOC

Petition · Call for Action: Defund the Winnipeg Police Service

Letter Template to Write to Elected CALGARY Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

2020 Calgary Police Services Budget - Call For Action - DEFUND NOW

Letter Template to Write to Elected EDMONTON Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

Edmonton Invest in Community; Divest from Policing — BLM YEG

Letter Template to Write to Elected HALIFAX Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

Article in Halifax Examiner: Defund the Halifax police

Letter to Councillor/Mayor

Drop charges against Santina Rao | Defund police - Halifax Regional Council letter samples

Click this link to send an email to the mayor and council, calling on them to defund Halifax Regional Police - all you have to do is type in your name and hometown: https://tinyurl.com/y7a3ruf4

(Thank you so much to the person who put this together but wants to keep their identity quiet.)

The email reads:

Hello,

My name is [YOUR NAME]. I am a resident of [YOUR TOWN], and I am emailing today to demand that you begin to limit police militarization and police budget spending immediately.

While the HRP is meant to protect the people of Halifax and maintain peace and security, our city is made unsafe by your willingness to finance racial profiling and excessive force against Black and Indigenous people. The HRP, like all police departments, has a long history of violence against innocent, unarmed Black and Indigenous people and it is essential that those we have chosen to lead our city do their part to ensure it never happens again.

I am calling on you to never again vote to increase the HRP's budget. This includes funding for body cams, police training programs, or military weapons, all of which have been shown to be ineffective, improperly used, and to put the public at an increased risk of the use of violent force. In particular, since delivery has been delayed due to the coronavirus pandemic, I am calling on you to take this opportunity to rescind the half-million dollars in funding for HRP to purchase a so-called "armoured rescue vehicle".

I am calling on you to consider how these funds could be used to benefit initiatives that are more effective in tackling the root causes of crime and violence, such as social housing, mental health supports, and healthy community building efforts. Redirect more funding toward programs that better the quality of life for our most vulnerable, to protect the lives of those you have sworn to serve.

I am calling on you to invest in alternatives to policing as a crime prevention strategy, to prioritize the creation and expansion of community-led health and safety initiatives, community oversight committees for police officers, and to independently investigate and prosecute those officers who violate the law and basic human rights.

We can and must choose to transition away from an institution that was created to target, harass, and murder Black and Indigenous people. We must prioritize mutual aid, harm reduction, and

education if we are to end the violence. We must move toward abolition of the institution of policing, and this begins with diverting their over-abundant funding.

When you were elected, you entered into a contract to represent the people in your community. Your failure to take action against police brutality will result in a failure to represent our community and me.

Sincerely, [YOUR NAME]

Letters for Defunding USA:

Customizable and Ready to Go Email Templates:

Defund the Police

Letter Template to Write to Elected NEW YORK CITY Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

Defund12.org

Letter Template to Write to Elected LOS ANGELES Officials to Defund the Police Budget:

REJECT THE BUDGET emails

REPEAL BILL 1

Bill 1 is Dangerous

"The UCP's Bill 1 wants to stop you from protesting.

This bill passed its third reading in the Alberta Legislature on May 28, 2020*. You can now be fined or jailed for exercising your constitutional right to peaceful assembly.

You can even be fined or jailed for inviting others to exercise their right to peaceful assembly.

We need to urge our elected officials to #RepealBill1."

Letter Template to Call Out Racism in the Bloc Quebecois:

Alain Therrien is Racist/Alain Therrien est raciste

Quebec Anti-Racism Curriculum Demands:

Antiracisme: Changement du curriculum en éducation / Anti-racism: Demand for a change in educational curriculum

Funds and Places to Donate:

Do not donate to any fundraisers hosted by Shaun King.

If you're confused as to why you should not donate to any fundraisers hosted by Shaun King, read this most recent article. There are plenty of others that you can find from over the years if you do additional research.

Itch.io: Game Bundle for Racial Justice and Equality

Go Fund Me:

- -Justice For Regis
- -George Floyd's family gofundme
- -Breonna Taylor's family gofundme
- -Ahmaud Arbery's family gofundme
- -Regis Korchinski-Paquet gofundme
- -Go Fund Me Black Trans Women Fund
- -Black Students in Canada Fund
- -COVID19 Response Fund for sex workers in DC area
- -East Of The River Mutual Aid Fund
- -6 Green Banana Continuation Fund
- -Support Immigrant Trans Adult Housing
- BLACK TRANS LIVES IN AFRICA ALSO MATTER!
- -Reunite Me With My Family
- -Belly Mujinga's family gofundme
- -A new start for Dedja
- -Bring Nikko Home
- -Justice For Felix Mapanda
- -Support for family of Chantel Moore
- -David Mcatee's family gofundme
- #SAYHERNAME Sharmel Edwards.
- -Funds For Homeless Mother
- -James Scurlock's family gofundme
- -Jennifer Jeffley Fundraiser
- -Justice for Dreasjon "Sean" Reed
- -A Fund for Black-led Mental Health Supports
- AIR Collective Occupation Fund
- -Sending Riah home
- -Help black trans woman with stage-3 cancer
- -Zaire and Spikey's medical costs
- -Na'Kia Crawford Memorial Fund
- -Black Creatives Community Fund
- -Commissary fund for trans women incarcerated in NYC jails
- -Dominique "Rem'mie" Fells Funeral Costs
- -Official GoFundMe for Rayshard Brooks
- -Justice for Mubarak Soulemane
- -Justice for Javier Ambler!
- -SAVING MATTHEW RUSHIN: Autism Speaks: Injustice
- -lanne Fields Stewart SRS Surgery Fund
- -Justice for Mychael Johnson legal fees
- -Prisoner Emergency Support Fund organized by Prison Aboilition Organizing Group

- -Miss Major's Monthly Giving Circle organized by Major Griffin-Gracy
- -Tony Mcdade family's gofundme
- -COLLECTE DE FONDS POUR CALEB NJOKO TUBILA
- -In memory of D'Andre A. Campbell gofundme
- -Uncle Bobbie's #WeStillHere
- -Fresco Arts Team x Femme Empowerment Project organized by Alessandro Cerdas
- <u>-Peace and Healing for Darnella Fund the Woman who Filmed the Murder of George Floyd gofundme</u>

-Please Help Baby Bou gofundme

This is a gofundme for a non-Black child that police threw a stun-grenade at, another instance of police brutality.

-Peoples City Council Freedom Fund organized by Albert Corado

As the mayor and city council have sought to increase the LAPD's budget during a pandemic, and as police around the country continue to kill innocent people of color, we have taken to the street to protest the funding of state sanctioned murder.

-Mobile Outreach and Outdoor Drop-In (MOODI)

MOODI is a project of the cultural wellness center providing care to unhoused folks. This is CRITICAL work right now.

-OneCause

Support businesses on Minneapolis's Northside that have been impacted by recent demonstrations.

Organisations:

USA:

-Black Lives Matter

Global Network builds power to bring justice, healing, and freedom to Black people across the globe.

-Minnesota ACLU

Continues to promote, protect, and extend the civil liberties and civil rights of people in Minnesota through litigation, lobbying, and community engagement.

-Innocence Project

Exonerates the wrongly convicted through DNA testing and reforms the criminal justice system to prevent future injustice.

-NAACP

At the forefront of the movement to build political power and ensure the wellbeing of communities of color. Underscoring the advocacy of our 2,200 local units across the country, we empower our communities to make democracy work for them.

-HOME - National Police Accountability Project (NPAP)

Dedicated to holding law enforcement accountable for misconduct in our communities.

-Black Youth Project

Highlights the voices and ideas of Black millennials. We work to empower and uplift through knowledge, voice, and action.

-Black Visions Collective *Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*

Dedicated to Black liberation and to collective liberation, we need a radical and ongoing investment in our own healing.

-Reclaim the Block *Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*

Organizes Minneapolis community and city council members to move money from the police department into other areas of the city's budget that truly promote community health and safety.

-Unicorn Riot

A decentralized media organization that has been live-streaming uprisings.

-Minnesota Voice

a member-based coalition of non-profit organizations working toward permanent change in racial, social, and economic justice by increasing civic engagement and voter participation across the state.

-North Star Health Collective

Work in alliance with mainstream and anti-authoritarian organizations to create a safe and healthy events.

-Women For Political Change

Holistically invest in the leadership and political power of young women and trans & non-binary folks.

-Know Your Rights Camp

To advance the liberation and well-being of Black and Brown communities through education, self-empowerment, mass-mobilization and the creation of new systems that elevate the next generation of change leaders.

-BLMLouisville

Exists to not only bail out folks, but provide post-release support to get them from jail, fed, and to a situation of safety.

-[F]empower Miami

Exists to end the horrible system of money bail and pre-trial detention which punishes people who cannot afford to pay for their freedom. Until that day comes, we are posting bail for Miami-Dade county residents and providing people we bail out with the resources they need to re-enter their communities. @fempowerbailout

Cashapp \$fempowermia / paypal.me/freethemall

-Black Futures Lab

Black Futures Lab has two programs: the Black Imagination Incubator and the Shirley Chisholm "Unbought and Unbossed" Black Politics Project.

-Movement For Black Lives

Seeks to reach millions, mobilize hundreds of thousands, and organize tens of thousands, so that Black political power is a force able to influence national and local agendas in the direction of our shared Vision for Black Lives.

-Campaign Zero

The comprehensive platform of research-based policy solutions to end police brutality in America.

-National Black Justice Coalition

A civil rights organization dedicated to the empowerment of Black lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, queer and same gender loving (LGBTQ/SGL) people, including people living with HIV/AIDS. NBJC's mission is to end racism, homophobia, and LGBTQ/SGL bias and stigma.

-Center for Policing Equity

Collects data and helps law enforcement agencies identify ways to improve their relationship with the communities they serve.

-NAACP Legal Defense and Educational Fund, Inc.

America's top legal firm fighting for racial justice. LDF seeks equality for all Americans.

-Support #SayHerName — The African American Policy Reform

A social justice think tank focused on issues of gender and diversity. AAPF seeks to build bridges between arts, activism, and the academy in order to address structural inequality and systemic oppression.

-The Okra Project

A collective that seeks to address the global crisis faced by Black Trans people by bringing home cooked, healthy, and culturally specific meals and resources to Black Trans People wherever we can reach them.

-House of GG - Griffin-Gracy Educational Retreat and Historical Center

Mission is to create programs, services, and resources that positively impact the lives, history, and visibility of Transgender, gender-questioning, and gender-nonconforming people.

-Trans Justice Funding Project

A community-led funding initiative founded in 2012 to support grassroots, trans justice groups run by and for trans people. We make grants annually by bringing together a panel of six trans justice activists from around the country to carefully review every application we receive.

-BreakOUT!

Fighting the criminalization of LGBTQ youth in New Orleans, LA.

-Alliance of Californians for Community Empowerment Action

A multi-racial, democratic, non-profit community organization that builds power to fight and stand for economic, racial and social justice. We take seriously our commitment to ground-up organizing to build a strong people's movement that can create transformative community change.

-Help Lake Street Clean-up & Rebuild

We Love Lake Street is organizing donations for small businesses and nonprofits in the Lake Street community to help them rebuild their storefronts and serve our neighborhoods.

-Centro de Trabajores Unidos en la Lucha (CTUL)

organizes low-wage workers from across the Twin Cities to develop leadership and educate one another to build power and lead the struggle for fair wages, better working conditions, basic respect, and a voice in our workplaces.

-AIM Interpretive Center

protects Indigenous peoples, cultures, nature, spirituality, and grandmother earth through accurate interpretation

-MIGIZI | Empowering Our Youth | Minneapolis

acts as a circle of support that nurtures the development of Native American youth in order to unleash their creativity and dreams – to benefit themselves, their families and community. Their building was damaged in the fires and they need support!

-BlackTableArts-Home | website

Black Table Arts - gathers Black communities through the arts, towards better Black futures.

-Pimento Relief Fund — ABEP

Providing Black business with insurance relief after white supremacists set them on fire during the protests.

-Solutions Not Punishment Co.

A Black, trans-led, broad based collaborative to restore an Atlanta where every person has the opportunity to grow and thrive without facing unfair barriers, especially from the criminal legal system.

-Black AIDS Institute

Mission is to stop the AIDS epidemic in Black communities by engaging and mobilizing Black institutions and individuals.

-The Transgender District | San Francisco

The mission of the Transgender District is to create an urban environment that fosters the rich history, culture, legacy, and empowerment of transgender people and its deep roots in the southeastern Tenderloin neighborhood.

-GLITS INC

Approach the health and rights crises faced by transgender sex workers holistically using harm reduction, human rights principles, economic and social justice, along with a commitment to empowerment and pride in finding solutions from our own community. In this moment GLITS is supporting Black trans people who are leaving prison and need housing.

-Committee to Protect Journalists - Defending Journalists Worldwide.

The Committee to Protect Journalists is an independent, nonprofit organization that promotes press freedom worldwide. We defend the right of journalists to report the news safely and without fear of reprisal.

-Transgender Gender-Variant & Intersex Justice Project

Transgender Gender-Variant & Intersex Justice Project (TGIJP) was initiated in 2004 with the help of a Soros Justice Fellowship from the Open Society Institute to provide legal services for transgender and gender variant/non-conforming people, primarily those in CA prisons, jails and detention centers.

-DETROIT JUSTICE CENTER

The Detroit Justice Center works alongside communities to create economic opportunities, transform the justice system, and promote equitable and just cities.

-The Audre Lorde Project

The Audre Lorde Project is a Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Two Spirit, Trans and Gender Non-Conforming People of Color community organizing center, focusing on the New York City area.

-SRLP (Sylvia Rivera Law Project)

The Sylvia Rivera Law Project works to guarantee that all people are free to self-determine gender identity and expression, regardless of income or race, and without facing harassment, discrimination or violence. The Sylvia Rivera Law Project is a legal aid organization based in New York City at the Miss Major-Jay Toole Building for Social Justice that serves low-income or people of color who are transgender, intersex and/or gender non-conforming.

-Marsha P. Johnson Institute - Marsha P. Johnson Institute

The Marsha P. Johnson Institute (MPJI) protects and defends the human rights of BLACK transgender people. We do this by organizing, advocating, creating an intentional community to heal, developing transformative leadership, and promoting our collective power.

-Center for Black Equity

The Center for Black Equity is the National leader in connecting members of the Black LGBTQ+ community with information and resources to educate, engage and empower their fight for equity and access.

-ProjectQ Queer Non Profit | Los Angeles

ProjectQ Community Center is a non-profit organization that provides safe space for LGBTQIA+ homeless youth. At our Community Center, LGBTQIA+ homeless youth can receive free mentorship classes and workshops, along with free gender-affirming haircuts.

-<u>Trans Lifeline - Peer support services, hotline and resources for Transgender People</u>

Trans Lifeline is a trans-led organization that connects trans people to the community, support, and resources they need to survive and thrive.

-The Marshall Project

A nonprofit news organization covering the U.S. criminal justice system.

-Stono Institute for Freedom, Justice and Security

The Stono Institute for Freedom, Justice and Security (SIFJS) is the first non-partisan human rights institution and think tank founded by African-Americans aimed at combating existential threats—domestic and international—to Black life and liberty including, but not limited to, systematic and structural racial discrimination, violent white extremism and deadly police violence and it's antecedents.

-Bed Stuy Strong

Bed-Stuy Strong is a group of neighbors helping neighbors in a spirit of solidarity. We are a mutual aid network of over 3,000 people from across Bed-Stuy who are supporting our community during the COVID-19 crisis. We crowdsource donations and use them to provide no-contact grocery deliveries for vulnerable members of our Bed-Stuy communities.

-Black Transmen Inc

National non-profit organization focused on acknowledgment, equality, social advocacy and empowering transgender men.

-Brave Space Alliance

Brave Space Alliance is the first Black-led, trans-led LGBTQ Center located on the South Side of Chicago, and designed to create and provide affirming and culturally competent services for the entire LGBTQ community of Chicago.

-Black and Pink Inc

Black & Pink is an open family of system impacted LGBTQ+ people and outside allies who support each other. Our work toward the abolition of the prison industrial complex is rooted in the experience of currently and formerly incarcerated people. We are outraged by the specific violence of the prison industrial complex against LGBTQ+ people, and respond through advocacy, education, direct service, and organizing.

Black Funds

-LGBTQ Freedom Fund

We post bond to secure the safety and liberty of low-income individuals in U.S. jails and immigration facilities, with focus on LGBTQ people.

-Black Lesbian and Queer Digital Residency Fund

Provides digital residencies in the form of micro grants to Black Lesbian and Queer scholars, archivists, artists, and content creators on Instagram with the goal of creating more digital spaces and giving more support to the spaces that already exists that exclusively share Black lesbian and queer culture, art, and archival works.

-Black Trans Travel Fund

The Black Trans Travel Fund is a mutual-aid project developed in order to help provide Black transgender women with the financial resources needed to be able to self-determine safer alternatives to travel, where women feel less likely to experience verbal harassment or physical harm.

-Black Trans Protestors Emergency Fund

A collaboration between @btfacollective @theokraproject @blacktranstravelfund and @forthegworls

Cashapp \$btfacollective / Paypal btfacollective@gmail.com

-The Nina Pop and Tony Mcdade Mental Health Recovery Funds

Emergency mutual aid fund that raises money to pay for one-time mental health therapy sessions with licensed Black trans therapists. @theokraproject

Paypal paypal.me/theokraproject

-For The Gworls

Fund that raises money to assist with Black trans folks' rent and affirmative surgery. @forthegworls

Venmo @FORTHEGWORLSPARTY / Cashapp \$ForTheGworlsParty / For The Gworls Medical Fund \$FTGMedicalFund / Paypal ftgmedical@gmail.com

-Tournament Haus Ballroom Microgrants for BIPOC / Trans + NB folx between Portland, Tacoma, & Seattle

A mutual aid fund for Trans / NonBinary BIPOC in the ballroom scene between Portland, Tacoma, and Seattle. @tournament.haus

Venmo @tournament_fundz

-Black Excellence Collective Transport for Black NYC LGBTQ+ Protestors

Raising funds to provide safe transport for Black LGBTQ+ protestors.

Cashapp \$BXC20 / Paypal BXC20

-The Reparations for Black People Fund

Initiative to collect monthly donations from non-Black folks and redistribute them to a network of Black folks and organisations in need. Organized by @raddaddydevito or @seanaverypacheco

Donate at bit.ly/RFBP-fund

-The Movement for Black Lives Fund

Supports Black-led rapid response efforts and long-term strategy, policy and infrastructure investments in the movement ecosystem. @mvmnt4blklives Donate at bit.ly/MBLCovid

-BLACK LGBTQIA + MIGRANT PROJECT (BLMP)

Provides cash assistance to Black LGBTQ+ migrants and first generation people dealing with the impact of COVID-19. @officialblmp

Donate at bit.ly/BLMPfunds

-Free Black Women's Library Sister Outsider Relief

Mutual aid fund to honor and nurture single Black mother artists, writers, and cultural workers. @thefreeblackwomenslibrary

Venmo @Olaronke / Cashapp @Olaronke

Creative Ecosystems

-Black Trans Femmes in Art

A collective of Black trans women and non-binary femmes who are dedicated to creating space for Black trans femmes in art.

@btfacollective / Cashapp \$btfacollective

-Activation Residency

Art residency, collective, and co-op fund that serves marginalized artists and communities.

@activationrtesidency / Cashapp \$activationresidency / Venmo @activation

-By Us For US

A collective of queer, femme, and non-binary Black and POC artists and organizers. @Bufu_byusforus / Cloud9.support

-Spicy Zine

A collective led by women of colour and queer/trans people of colour working at the intersection of art, organizing, and publishing.

@spicy.zine / Venmo @spicyzine / Paypal paypal.me/spicyzine

-Bklyn Boi Hood

Queer and trans bois of colour who create spaces for their community to bloom.

@bklynboihood / Venmo @bklynboihood / Paypal info@bklynboihood.com

-Brave Space Alliance

A Black-led, Trans-led LGBTQ center working on the South Side of CHicago.

@bravespacealliance / Donate at bit.ly/BSA-funds

-Femmepremacy

A NYC QTPOC party/workshop/event space centering Black femmes.

@femmepremacy / Venmo @FEMMEPREMACY

-Art Hoe Collective

A collective started by QBPOC to provide safe space for creatives of colour.

@arthoecollective / Distributing funds to Black-owned businesses affected by protests email arthoecoreps@gmail.com

-Ori Gallery

A Black-owned art gallery redefining the "white cube" through amplifying voices of Trans and Queer Artists of Colour in Portland, OR.

@origallery / Donate at bit.ly/ori-donate

-Between Two Straps

A collective exploring the Black non-binary world of sex, gender, and pleasure.

@betweentwostraps / Venmo@vansnewman

-The Cirri

A platform amplifying the narratives of Black womxn storytellers.

@thecirri / Cashapp \$thecirri

-Black Feast

An art and food events collective celebrating Black artists and writers.

@black.feast / Venmo @blackfeast

-Woke Kindergarten

Liberation and abolition based learning for early learner education.

@wokekindergarten / Venmo @akieagross / Paypal @akieagross@gmail.com

-Women's Center for Creative Work

A center that cultivates LA's feminist creative communities and practices.

@womenscenterforcreativework / Donate at bit.ly/WCFCW-donate

-Afrotectopia

A social institution fostering innovation at the intersection of art, design, tech, Black culture, and activism.

@afrotectopia / Donate at afrotectopia.org/donate

-See Black Womxn Collective

Making visible Black womxn's creative labour.

@seeblackwomxn / paypal.me/seeblackwomen

-POSTB1NARY WORLD

Global DC based arts platform and network uplifting Black and non-white trans and gender expansive people.

@p0stb1nary / Cashapp \$POSTB1NARY / Venmo \$POSTB1NARY

-Ethel's Club

A social and wellness platform designed to celebrate people of colour.

@ethelsclub / Donate at paypal.me/ethelsclub

-BROWN ART INK

Black, Latinx, POC art and cultural workers holding space for sustainable arts ecosystem.

@brwnartink / Paypal hello@brownartink.com

-Black Girl Magik

A global sisterhood creating safe spaces - both on and offline - for Black millennial and gen z women around the world to voice, listen, and encourage each other with unconditional vulnerability and acceptance.

@blackgirlmagik / paypal.me/BlackGirlMagik

-Black Feminist Kitchen

An underground school dedicated to Black feminist study.

@blackfeministkitchen / Cashapp \$BFKBFSSFund / Paypal @BFKBFSSFund

-metaDEN

A healing incubator curated by and for people of colour, centering queer, trans, and gender-non-conforming (gnc) folks.

@meta.den / Venmo @metaden / Cashapp \$metaden / Donate to bit/ly/metaden.

CANADA:

-Black Lives Matter Vancouver

Working against police brutality and anti-Blackness and uplifting Black voices.

-Black Lives Matter Toronto

Freedom School is designed to support children and families living and growing in a reality of witnessing police violence in our communities.

-Urban Alliance on Race Relations Toronto

A non-profit charitable organization that works primarily and proactively with the community, public and private sectors to provide educational programs and research, which are critical in addressing racism in society.

-Black Health Alliance Canada

Community-led registered charity working to improve the health and well-being of Black communities in Canada.

-Hogan's Alley Society | Revitalizing Vancouver Strathcona's Black Community

Advocates for Black Vancouverites who have endured the legacies of urban renewal and their erasure from the official historical narrative. Through our initiatives we hope to build the capacity of racialized and marginalized communities to participate in city building.

-Black Theatre Workshop

Canada's longest running Black theatre company and is committed to reflecting Black culture and community by developing and providing visibility for Black Canadian artists. Black Theatre Workshop is an award-winning English- speaking theatre company based in Montreal, Quebec.

-Afrique au Féminin | Centre de Femmes de Parc Extension

L'unique Centre des Femmes de Parc-Extension, un quartier situé dans l'arrondissement Centre-Nord et où il y a une forte concentration de personnes issues des communautés ethnoculturelles et dont près de 50% sont des femmes qui font face à diverses barrières d'intégration.

<u>-Vancouver Domestic violence COVID 19 quarantine support at Battered Women's Support Services | BWSS</u>

Providing emotional support to women experiencing gender-based domestic violence and/or uncertainty.

-WISH Vancouver

Works to improve the health, safety, and well-being of women who are involved in Vancouver's street-based sex trade.

-Carnegie Community Action Project

Works to increase welfare rates, improve social housing, and slow gentrification in Vancouver's Downtown Eastside (DTES).

-Black Legal Action Centre: Home

Non-profit community legal clinic that provides free legal services for low or no income Black residents of Ontario.

-Nia Centre for the Arts: First Black Arts Centre in Toronto

Toronto-based not-for-profit organization that supports, showcases and promotes an appreciation of arts from across the African Diaspora.

-black women in motion

We actively partner with community agencies, organizations and projects across the city and province that advocate, uplift, and support Black womxn.

-CAFCAN | Caribbean African Canadian Social Services

CAFCAN is a not-for-profit agency whose primary focus is on building and strengthening the service framework for African Canadians through the use of psycho-social Interventional approaches.

-RITES for Black and African-Canadian Youth

The RITES program at Central Toronto Youth Services (CTYS) is a culturally specific, identity development initiative that supports the empowerment of Black and African-Canadian youth between the ages of 13 and 18.

-TAIBU Community Health Centre

TAIBU Community Health Centre provides primary health care and related services for Black populations across the Greater Toronto Area as its priority population and residents of the local community of Malvern.

-Vancouver Aboriginal Transformative Justice Services Society

Non-profit agency that provides justice, homelessness and crime prevention services to Indigenous people within the Metro-Vancouver area.

-Black Youth Helpline

Black Youth Helpline serves all youth and specifically responds to the need for a Black youth specific service, positioned and resourced to promote access to professional, culturally appropriate support for youth, families and schools.

-Institute for Research and Education on Race Relations (IRERR)

Non-profit organization with the mandate to promote scientific research and education on racism in Canadian institutional contexts.

-Hoodstock

Générer des espaces de dialogues et des initiatives mobilisatrices pour éliminer les inégalités systémiques et développer des communautés solidaires.

-CEE Centre For Young Black Professionals - Careers | Education | Empowerment

A Toronto based charity that is dedicated to addressing the economic and social barriers that affect Black youth ages 14 and over who are not in employment, education, or training (NEET).

-Federation of Black Canadians

A national, non-profit organization, driven by organizations across the country that advances the social, economic, political and cultural interests of Canadians of African descent.

-Harriet Tubman Community Organisation

Dedicated to building meaningful and developmental relationships with young people, experiencing racialization between the ages of ages of 8 – 25 years old. Using Harriet Tubman's collaborative model, we partner with diverse institutions, organizations, community groups and individual allies to establish a 'railroad' network of resource to keep Black (African) young people and others who relate engaged in positive activities.

-The Most Nurtured

Community-based holistic wellness in Toronto (Canada) created by and for Black women to become the most nurtured versions of themselves.

-Zero Gun Violence Movement: Anti-Gun Violence Activists Toronto

We are anti-gun violence activists that provide youth and community leaders with the skills to mobilize and create safe and healthy communities.

-Black Business and Professional Association

The BBPA has been providing programs tailored to serve our community since 1986. We offer business classes, financial literacy, business readiness, marketing, and much more.

-Toronto Prisoners' Rights Project

We are a network of activists, front-line workers, researchers, people with lived experience and family members working towards decarceral futures, advocating for the rights of criminalized and incarcerated populations, and advancing public education about the violence of imprisonment.

-Showing up for Racial Justice - Toronto

Showing Up For Racial Justice (SURJ) Toronto is a local chapter of an international organization committed to undermining white support for white supremacist systems and institutions. SURJ Toronto will provide a space to develop consciousness, political education, skills, and political analysis to act for change under BIPOC-led organizing. SURJ Toronto aims to carry out this mission within Toronto and beyond, with a specific focus on issues and action related to the GTA and Canada more broadly.

-Taking What We Need - Home

Taking What We Need is an informal Montreal collective of transwomen organizing to fight for the livelihood of our sisters and ourselves.

-DESTA Black Youth Network

Based in Little Burgundy and serving participants across Greater Montreal, DESTA supports Black youth aged 18 to 35 in reaching their educational, employability, and entrepreneurial goals through a holistic and individualized approach.

-Ligue Des Noirs

Over the years the Black Coalition has progressed by creating links with other organizations and has broadened the areas which it offers support to better serve the community. The Coalition analyzes and referees some of the complaints to different governmental bodies such as the Police, Human Rights and the Quebec labour Commissions.

-Black Academic Scholarship Fund

The Black Academic Scholarship Fund (BASF) is a non-profit organization that has been active in the Montreal community since 1994. Its main goal is to contribute to the

enhancement of the Black community of Montreal by supporting black students in their pursuit of post-secondary education.

-Côte-des-Neiges Black Community Association Inc. | Supporting our community

The Mission of the Cote-Des-Neiges Black Community Association is to support the development of social, cultural, educational and economic institutions in our community. We will strive to develop partnerships and collaborate with institutions to provide effective services and programs which will address the needs of our community. Cote-des-Neiges Black Community Association is guided by strong principles which enshrine the rights of all people in this society to live with equality and dignity.

-The Council for Black Aging Community of Montreal: CBAC

The Council for Black Aging Community of Montreal Inc.(CBAC) is a charitable, non-profit corporation founded in 1987 to address specific needs of Montreal's Black native-born and West Indian/Caribbean Anglophone seniors and to advocate on their behalf. The Council for Black Aging Community of Montreal Inc. the largest English-speaking seniors' organization in Quebec.

-West Island Black Community Association

To educate the public on health issues, various cultures and multiculturalism. To relieve loneliness and isolation associated with aging and to provide recreational, educational and cultural activities for senior citizens.

To operate a drop-in centre for youths, providing counseling, educational and recreational activities in a supervised setting.

Indigegogo: Support BLACK WOMEN FILM CANADA to THRIVE in 2020!

Split your donation equally between organisations fighting racism and police brutality:

Change Funds

Bail Funds:

-The Bail Project

The Bail Project™ National Revolving Bail Fund is a critical tool to prevent incarceration and combat racial and economic disparities in the bail system.

- -Brooklyn Community Bail Fund *Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*
- -Black Mamas Bail Out
- -Covid Bailout NYC
- -Chicago Community Bond Fund
- -Minnesota Freedom Fund *Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*
- -Louisville Community Bail Fund
- <u>-The Northstar Health Collective</u> *Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*

<u>-Philly Bail Fund</u>*Note: as of early June this organisation has received overwhelming support and is requesting donations be sent elsewhere.*

Split your donation equally between 70+ US community bail funds:

Nationwide Bail Fund

Here are comprehensive lists of further donations by category:

- -Bail Funds By City
- -Reclaim the Block: fund our broader movement
- -Canadian Donations
- **-USA National Resource List**
- -Indya Moore Rebuilding Black Biz/ Bail Funds/ Protect Protestors/ Anti-Racism Education
- -Montréal-Based Racial Justice Organizations

Stream to Donate:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bCgLa25fDHM&feature=youtu.be&fbclid=lwAR0y49zH8ScMUjfZPMcj_IZnEsu1XyNCHm9y81-imawokCgCRyUVD4ZDa1A

Anti-Racist Lesson Plan

Justice in June

Anti-Racist Packet

Anti-racism Packet

Anti-Racist Action

Anti Racist Action

The Southeast Asian Anti-Racism Toolkit

**The southeast asian anti-racism toolkit

Black Lives Matter Translated

BLM Translated

Anti-Racism Resources for White People

Anti-racism resources for white people

Resources for Accountability and Actions for Black Lives

Resources for Accountability and Actions for Black Lives

Letters for Black Lives

Letters for Black Lives

Google Doc on Black Lives Matter Actions

#blacklivesmatter

Google Doc on Dismantling Systemic Racism

FANTASY WORLD MASTER LIST OF RESOURCES ON HOW TO DISMANTLE SYSTEMIC RACISM

Google Doc on Black Trans and Queer Funds/ Resources

black trans and queer funds/ resources

Google Doc on Abolition:

abolition!!

Posts Worth Reading

Ways to Help:

Huffington Post: <u>Black Organizations And Anti-Racist Groups Canadians Can Support</u>
Now

CAAT: Stop arming US state violence: email your MP

Black Lives Matter: Ways You Can Help

AAPI: AAPI Resources on #BlackLivesMatter

Google Doc: <u>AAPI Resources on Anti-Blackness</u>

Nicole Stamp Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/nicole.stamp/posts/10158793642489341

ISSUU: 26 Ways To Be In The Struggle Beyond The Streets

Google Doc: <u>Anti-Racism Resources for White People</u>

Medium: <u>Asian Americans Supporting the Black Community — An Explainer and Resources</u>

Medium: How to Make this Moment the Turning Point for Real Change

Friday Things: <u>How to Be A Good Ally To Your Black Friends</u>

Medium: 20+ Allyship Actions for Asians to Show Up for the Black Community Right Now

Truthout: The Asian American Reply to Pandemic-Era Racism Must Be Cross-Racial

Solidarity

Medium: Asians 4 Black Lives: Uplift Black Resistance, Help Build Black Power

Autostraddle: Asian Communities Must Desert the American Empire and Protect Black Lives

Medium: 75 Things White People Can Do for Racial Justice

Obama.Org: New Era of Public Safety: An Advocacy Toolkit For Fair, Safe, and Effective

Community Policing

Obama.Org: <u>Anguish and Action - Obama Foundation</u>

Campaign Zero: Solutions

TED Talks: How we can make racism a solvable problem -- and improve policing

Transforming the System: Promoting accountability

Benita Sarah Bailey Facebook:

https://m.facebook.com/story.php?story_fbid=10156929778447117&id=618267116

National Museum of African American History & Culture: <u>Talking About Race</u>

National Museum of African American History & Culture: Being Antiracist

Timeout: 7 Ways to Support Black Lives Matter: Protests, Donations and More

Fresh Daily: Here's how you can support the Black Lives Matter movement in Canada

Polygon: How to support Black Lives Matter and the protests against police brutality

Teen Vogue: 11 Things You Can Do To Help Black Lives Matter End Police Violence

Refinery 29: Find & Support Black-Owned Businesses Near You With These Apps & Websites

Forge: Performative Allyship Is Deadly (Here's What to Do Instead)

ELAN: This is the Time for Real Change

Quebec Drama: BLM Resource Round Up

Doc Play: 10 Documentaries To Watch About Race Instead Of Asking A Person Of Colour To

Explain Things For You

Pretty Good: Your Kids Aren't Too Young to Talk About Race: Resource Roundup

Edutopia: A Guide to Equity and Antiracism for Educators

Edutopia: A Look at Implicit Bias and Microaggressions

Edutopia: Teaching Black History in Culturally Responsive Ways

British Columbia Teachers' Federation: Antiracism lesson plans

Medium: Asian Americans Supporting the Black Community — An Explainer and Resources

Posts about Black Experience:

Tristan D. Lalla Tumblr: <u>I Fit The Description</u>.

Upworthy: <u>Dear white friends—I need you to love my sons as they grow into black men</u>

Keeping Up With Kingston: Being Black in Kingston |

CBC: As premier denies systemic racism, black Quebecers point to their lived experience

Aljazeera: St Louis Superman | Racism

TRIGGER WARNING FEATURES VIDEO SHOWING VIOLENCE AGAINST A BLACK PERSON **Edmonton Journal:** <u>'This happens everywhere': Man restrained beneath Edmonton police</u>

<u>officer's shin speaks out</u>

DNAunscripted on experiences in the Film Industry:

https://www.instagram.com/tv/CBMXQT9nsuA/?igshid=4obulxi2n5gq

Edutopia: Biased Discipline at My School

CBC Youtube: Being Black in Canada | Top Stories

Montreal Gazette: <u>Dwight Walton has witnessed and experienced racism in Montreal</u>

History and Context:

Enculturation: <u>Building a Culture of Solidarity: Racial Discourse, Black Lives Matter, and</u> Indigenous Social Justice

Advocate: Black Trans Men Face a Constant Threat of Police Violence

Them: There Is No Queer Liberation Without Prison Abolition

New York Times: <u>Debunking a Myth: The Irish Were Not Slaves, Too</u>

Robyn Maynard: Another Black life taken by the Montreal police: Collateral damage in a racist

'war on drugs'

Huffington Post: Amy Cooper Knew Exactly What She Was Doing

Black Montreal: BlackMontreal.com

Amita Swadhin: Facebook: Anti-Blackness is an Asian American problem.

That's a True Story: Remembering 27 Black, Indigenous, and racialized people killed by

Canadian police

Equal Justice Initiative: <u>Tragic Death of George Floyd Reveals Continuing Problem of Police</u>

Violence

Yes Magazine: Research Shows Entire Black Communities Suffer Trauma After Police

Shootings

Medium: questions on (the limits & effects of) (asian american) allyship

Aljazeera: Pipelines, man camps and murdered Indigenous women in Canada

University of Toronto: Canadian Black Heritage in the Third Millennium Web Portal

Center For Policing Equity: The Science of Justice: Race, Arrests, and Police Use of Force

Yes Magazine: How to Make Black Lives Matter During COVID

Huffington Post: Racism In Canada Is Ever-Present, But We Have A Long History Of Denial

Trevor Noah: George Floyd, the Minneapolis Protests, Ahmaud Arbery & Amy Cooper

The Grio: Activist Tamika Mallory's speech goes viral: 'We learned violence from you!'

Welcome To Stratagem: 10 Habits of Someone Who Doesn't Know They're Anti-Black

Canadian Dimension: Can We Ever Truly Transform or Democratize the Police?

Voices Into Action: Lesson Plan - Human Rights: "Screening" the Black Experience"

TIME: The History of Police in America and the First Force

TRIGGER WARNING GRAPHIC FOOTAGE/ many folks are of the belief that non-black folks should not be watching video of black murders - however the article and the meaning behind the video is worth visiting **The Guardian:** Spike Lee releases short film as part of George Floyd protests

Huffington Post: Meanwhile in Canada We Have To Face Our Own Racism

TIME: It's Time for White People to Understand Their Whiteness | Time

LA Times: Column: George Floyd, Central Park and the familiar terror they inspire

CivilRights.Org: <u>A GUIDE TO FAIR, SAFE, AND EFFECTIVE COMMUNITY POLICING:</u>
<u>Policing Full Report</u>

CBC: An oral history of the Black Film and Video Network

Out: Activist Miss Major Recounts the First Night at the Stonewall Riots

Sylvia Rivera Law Project: <u>Beck Witt's speech honoring Miss Major during the MMJT Naming Ceremony</u>

Black Lives Matter Vancouver: <u>Black Lives Matter Statement on Surrey Police Brutality</u> <u>Incident</u>

No Prisons: A brief history of anti-Black policing in Montreal

MTL Blog: 7 Montreal Metro Stations Named After Racists

VICE: Canada Among Very Worst White Supremacist Countries: Report

Buzzfeed: 21 Heartbreaking Pictures From The Aftermath Of The Tulsa Massacre

Year of Women in History: Marsha P. Johnson, Transgender and Gay Rights Activist

Canadian Museum for Human Rights: The story of Africville

Unlearning the Justifications for the Myth of White Supremacy:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CBLUgVjgAo3/?igshid=tuxoc89ho3md&fbclid=lwAR0BiPAvc2jChtuJRyKitP 0rF N9myxiTM02YvI 7Ztff4WLt9 j6arJbw

New York Times: <u>Thousands of Immigrant Children Said They Were Sexually Abused in U.S. Detention Centers, Report Says</u>

The Star: Canadians shocked by George Floyd's death should face up to the Indigenous struggle here at home

NBC: South Carolina death marks 14th black transgender woman killed in US this year

NBC: Teen Arrested in Shooting Death of Miami-Dade Transgender Woman

WBTV: <u>NC transgender woman discovered in house fire ashes. Friend fears she was targeted.</u>

CTV: Denali Berries Stuckey is 12th transgender black woman killed in U.S. this year

Buzzfeed: A Black Transgender Woman Was Found Fatally Shot In South Carolina

NBC: Man Charged in Killing of Transgender Woman Zoe Spears

Pink News: <u>Layleen Polanco: Trans woman died in prison and guards waited an hour before helping</u>

Vogue: <u>How Layleen Polanco's Family, the House of Extravaganza, and Activists Are Mourning and Organizing a Month After Her Death</u>

Huffington Post: Bee Love Slater, Black Transgender Woman, Found Slain In Torched Car

Baltimore Sun: At vigil for transgender teen killed in Baltimore, LGBTQ community stresses unity in face of violence

CBC Radio: Canada's slavery secret: The whitewashing of 200 years of enslavement

The Tyee: Sadie Kuehn Wants You to Know BC's Black History

Washington Post: <u>Canada protests for George Floyd and Regis Korchinski-Paquet: Black</u> <u>Canadians face a racist system, too - The</u>

Medium: Confessions of a Former Bastard Cop - Officer A. Cab

The Conversation: 100 years ago African-Americans marched down 5th Avenue to declare that black lives matter

MSN: Canadian TV has 'a lot of work to do' on diversity, say ACTRA co-chairs

A Mighty Girl: <u>How Mildred and Richard Loving Defeated The Ban on Interracial Marriage</u>

Youtube: John Oliver on the Police System and Racism

Ottawa Citizen: Why it's a struggle for Black artists to break into Ottawa's commercial galleries

Montreal Gazette: Opinion: To address systemic racism, you have to be willing to name it

USA Today: I was a police chief stopped by my own officer. After Floyd, we need change at all levels.

American Progress: Fixing Chronic Disinvestment in K-12 Schools

How to Protest:

VICE How to Protest Safely During a Pandemic

Teen Vogue: How to Safely and Ethically Film Police Misconduct

Instagram:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CA9JItZHTB2/?igshid=w07bafjx0u4p&fbclid=lwAR1R1dENv HLDpdArjovQajwnAkOrRKnk1KXLdf-A61uFptCvlqGw-U4BKck

Free manual for practicing insurrectionary medicine: Riot Medicine

YES: Protesting During the Pandemic? 6 Safety Questions Answered

#BLACKLIVESMATTER Protest Information

What's Going On Right Now:

Live Stream of Protests in Multiple Cities: https://m.twitch.tv/woke

CBC: <u>Caleb Tubila Njoko died falling from a balcony</u>. His mother had called police for help

CNN: This is how loved ones want us to remember George Floyd

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/p/CAx4RBqnrX0/?igshid=wwg7ad16xvfs

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/tv/CA0d JrFYhG/?igshid=1ro421mjwtewn

CBS: Jayla Parler and Niomi James were killed in a DUI accident in 2016 *The trial is currently being pushed back to August due to COVID-19. Tuscaloosa 6th Circuit Judge Allen May has disallowed use of Jim Halsell's prior DUI conviction as evidence in this case. His lawyers have repeatedly pushed the trial to minimize media attention.*

Yahoo News: <u>Editorial</u>: <u>Stop focusing on looting in Minneapolis</u>. <u>Be outraged that police keep killing black men</u>

Google Docs: Getting Ready: Our role tonight.

Insider: Videos show NYPD police cruisers mowing down protesters

Slate: George Floyd protests: Police erupt in violence nationwide during the third night of protests.

Bet: White Extremists Terrorize and Loot: 14 Videos of Destruction Black People Will Be Blamed For

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/tv/CA6N2Znn5I1/?igshid=yjaxl6489yvi

Instagram: https://www.instagram.com/tv/CA6Jrzxq7Ud/?iqshid=1fnn7307lpszv

Buzzfeed: George Floyd Protests: Black Protesters Call Out White People Who Instigated Violence

VICE: <u>Far-Right Extremists Are Hoping to Turn the George Floyd Protests Into a New Civil</u>
War

Forbes: In Some Cities, Police Officers Joined Protesters Marching Against Brutality

TRIGGER WARNING GRAPHIC VIOLENCE Reddit: 2020PoliceBrutality

Advocate: Christian Cooper, Black Victim of Racist NYC Incident, Is a Gay Editor

Reddit: Please make this go viral. I am begging you. Police and National Guard patrolling neighborhood and shooting civilians on their own property. Make America see this, I beg you. [Minneapolis]: Bad Cop No Donut

Independant: Seattle police officer caught kneeling on the necks of multiple George Floyd protesters

Facebook: https://www.facebook.com/EileenRoss/posts/10163836224750338

Idilosophy: Speech Delivered at #BLM Protest in Montreal

Montreal Gazette: <u>Legault supports protesters</u>, <u>but says there's no systemic racism in</u> <u>Quebec</u>

CNET: <u>Blackout Tuesday To Protest George Floyd's Death</u>

Posts Thinking Critically on Blackout Tuesday:

Please note the black squares have also been linked to organisations within white nationalist groups in effort to silence and suppress communication within the BLM movement. https://www.instagram.com/p/CA78blSnOu0/?igshid=rx4xgamam0o0

https://www.instagram.com/p/CA7v9X ABA0/?igshid=2ibudwpd36ir

https://www.instagram.com/p/CA8CQXIhIWq/?igshid=1efo9pq72y7dz

Omaha: No charges will be filed against Omaha bar owner who fatally shot protester, Don Kleine says

The Root: Police Are Instigating Violence During the Nationwide Protests

Them: Minneapolis Black Trans Councilman Calls for Justice for George Floyd

The Grio: NYC socialite falsely calls cops on Black woman in public park: 'She's playing the Black card'

TIME: America's Lost Battle Against White Nationalist Terrorism | Time

LAPP: <u>The Case of Iyanna Dior; When We Say Black Lives Matter We Need to Include Our LGBTQ+ Brothers and Sisters Too</u>

Medium: Where is the outrage for Breonna Taylor? - Renee Nishawn Scott

CBC: Indigenous woman killed by Edmundston, N.B., police during wellness check

Coco: White Supremacy Culture in Organizations

USA Today: <u>Fact check: Police did destroy a medic area during protests in Asheville,</u> <u>North Carolina</u>

National News: 16-year-old Winnipeg girl shot and killed by police

LA Times: L.A. Pride announces Black Lives Matter solidarity protest march for June 14 Instagram criticism of LA Pride joining with police for Pride: https://www.instagram.com/p/CBEBjCFBq7Z/?igshid=1bb628izlfxil

CBC: <u>Valérie Plante says body cameras coming for Montreal police, responding to renewed calls from activists</u>

Forbes on why Body Cams don't actually work: Why Don't Police Body Cameras Work Like We Expected?

NPR: <u>Body Cam Study Shows No Effect On Police Use Of Force Or Citizen</u>
<u>Complaints</u>

TRIGGER WARNING GRAPHIC IMAGE INVOLVING A CHILD **Vox**: Georgia police threw a stun grenade in a 19-month-old's crib

Please Help Baby Bou gofundme

CNN: Breonna Taylor would have been 27 today. Here's where her case stands.

Law and Crime: <u>Judge James Burke Suspends Habeas Corpus in New York</u>

CNN: <u>Buffalo officers quit special team after 2 officers suspended for allegedly shoving</u> 75-year-old protestor

Forbes: <u>Journalists Targeted While Covering Protests</u>: <u>328 Press Freedom Violations</u>
<u>And Counting</u>

Disability Horizon: 8 influential black women with disabilities

Khou: Blackout Day 2020: July 7th boycott from social media movement

From Instagram Police Arrest Man Who Videotaped Young Girl Being Maced: https://www.instagram.com/p/CBJqhZFplB1/?igshid=11hxc551dstcf

CBC: Family of young black man killed in Brampton, Ont., says he was shot by police after calling 911 himself

CBC: Race was a factor in handcuffing of 6-year-old black girl in Mississauga school, tribunal says

CTV: <u>Years after brother was racially targeted there, basketball coach 'very emotional' to see hundreds kneel in NDG</u>

CBC: Children traumatized after Montreal riot police shoved their pleading mother against car

The Grio: Don't be fooled by seemingly good cops kneeling at protests — it's a stunt

CBC: <u>Defunding the police could mean replacing officers with social workers, says</u> <u>expert</u>

Youtube: Public Address On Revolution: Revolution Now | Rachel Cargle

NPR: Supreme Court Weighs Qualified Immunity For Police Accused Of Misconduct

Miami Herald: What is qualified immunity? Here's how it affects lawsuits against
police officers

TIME: <u>Civil Rights Groups Urge U.N. Human Rights Council to 'Urgently' Meet on U.S. Police Violence</u>

CBS: Former officer charged in George Floyd's death leaves jail after posting bail

Huffington Post: The Police Are Targeting Protest Medics

Courier: Louisville police release the Breonna Taylor incident report. It's virtually blank

The Guardian: An activist gave police anti-bias training. Officers still brutalized him at a protest

Civil Rights Org Instagram: <u>George Floyd's Brother Speaks to the House Judiciary</u>
Committee

Metro: The Emotional Impact of Watching White People Wake Up To Racism in Real Time

NY Post: NYPD lieutenant apologizes for kneeling alongside George Floyd protesters

Laila News: Dominique Fells Philadelphia death: How Dominique Fells was found

Phila: <u>City's Office of LGBT Affairs Issues Statement on the Murder of Dominique</u>

<u>Rem'mie Fells | Office of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion</u>

Laila News: Riah Milton Shot and Killed Liberty Township

Hong Kong FP: <u>Thousands of Hongkongers defy police ban to commemorate Tiananmen</u>

Massacre victims at Victoria Park

Flare: Pull Up or Shut Up Beauty Brands: These Brands Shared # of Black Staff

CBC: <u>Trump administration revokes Obama-era transgender health protections</u>

LA Times: Robert Fuller's family mourns a 'survivor,' demands truth over his hanging death

Where is the Buzz: Malcolm Harsch: Black Man Found Hanging From A Tree In Victorville -

Global News: <u>Hallmark social media post sparks backlash over lack of diversity in its Vancouver productions</u>

CBC: Montrealers want Oscar Peterson metro station

Them: Two Black Trans Women Were Killed Over 24 Hours This Week

Ricochet: RCMP shoot, kill Mi'kmaq man in New Brunswick

Huffington Post: New Brunswick RCMP Shooting Of Indigenous Man Under Investigation

Vice: Cops Are Getting Fired Over Their Racist Social Media Posts

NY Daily News: <u>Protesters demand removal of Central Park statue of 19th century doctor</u> who experimented on slave women

YES: 10 Indigenous People Whose Statues Should Replace Columbus'

Variety: <u>Twitter Users Celebrate Obama With 'All Birthdays Matter' Trend on Trump's</u> <u>Birthday</u>

Local Memphis: #AllBlackLivesMatter: including black LGBTQ voices into the movement

Twisted Sifter: <u>Artist Channels Grief Into Unfinished Portraits Where 1 Year of Life = 1</u>
Minute of Color

Washington Post: <u>The Death of George Floyd: What Video and Other Records Show of His Final Minutes</u>

Gothamist: "Round Up The Green Hats": NYPD Accused Of Deliberately Targeting Legal Observers In Brutal Bronx Mass Arrest

Independent: Boris Johnson 'betraying' trans people by scrapping plans to make changing gender easier

Daily Mail: Video appears to show a white woman setting fire to Wendy's in Atlanta where Rayshard Brooks was killed as black protesters shout 'it wasn't us' - and cops offer \$10,000 to track her down

Metro Times: <u>Major outlets that spell 'Black' with a capital B now include 'LA Times,'</u> <u>'BuzzFeed News,' and MSNBC</u>

CBC: Racist video posted on social media prompts Montreal police investigation

CTV: <u>Singh stands by calling Bloc MP a racist after being removed from House</u>

Truthout: A Growing Asian-American Movement Calls for Prison Abolition

CBC: <u>Jagmeet Singh: Apologizing to Bloc MP would be 'akin to saying I'm sorry for fighting systemic racism'</u>

CTV: <u>'To show good faith': Montreal man invites police into his home and ends up handcuffed and bleeding</u>

Huffington Posts: <u>Protests Spark Renewed Outcry Over Black Teen's 55-Year</u> 'Accomplice' Prison Sentence

The Red Panther: Over 8 Indigenous People MURDERED by Police since April 8

Them: LGBTQ+ Workers Now Protected Under Civil Rights Statute, Supreme Court Rules

New York Post: Pregnant South African woman found dead hanging in tree

Trigger Warning Video of Events in Link TMZ: <u>Disturbing video showing cops</u> pepper-spraying double amputee causes uproar New York Times: Why Obsessive K-Pop Fans Are Turning Towards Political Activism

National Post: <u>Top UBC official quits after liking anti-Black Lives Matter tweets</u>

NY Post: Video shows FDNY firefighters light off illegal fireworks in Brooklyn

CBC: LGBTQ activist Sarah Hegazi, exiled in Canada after torture in Egypt, dead at 30

Eco Watch: <u>Trans Mountain Pipeline Spills up to 50,000 Gallons of Oil on Indigenous</u>
Land in BC

The Star: <u>Judge finds off-duty Toronto cop guilty of assault, but says Dafonte Miller's beating 'probably' much worse</u>

NPR: <u>Judge Orders ICE To Free Detained Immigrant Children Because Of COVID-19</u>

CNN: A man was fatally shot at a Louisville park during protests over the killing of Breonna Taylor

Newsweek: BLM Co-Founder: 'The Entire World Is Saying Black Lives Matter Now'

Our Prism: Immigrants stage a hunger strike for Black lives inside ICE detention facility

Them: NYPD Officers Attack Queer Liberation Protesters on the Stonewall Riots' 51st Anniversary

The Sun: One of two protesters hit by Seattle wrong-way freeway driver dies in hospital

Good News / Progress

Left Voice: Minneapolis Bus Drivers Refuse to Cooperate with Cops

News Week: <u>Kellie Chauvin, Former Mrs. Minnesota and Wife of Fired Police Officer, Is</u> <u>Divorcing Her Husband: Lawyer</u>

The Hill: Minneapolis Public School system to vote on terminating contract with city's police department

ABC News: Black Lives Matter Protests Go Global, From Ireland to South Africa

Youtube: <u>America United: 'Church of God' group sings "Boundless Love" in Minneapolis for George Floyd</u>

Megaphone: Man raises \$10,000 to help clean up Minneapolis after protests turned violent

CTV Montreal: <u>'They're guitars, not human lives': Montreal merchant says getting looted was worth it to fight racism</u>

CNN: MIT elects first black woman student body president in its 159-year history

The Star: The only Black medical student in a U of T class of 259, Chika Oriuwa graduates as valedictorian

Them: Now List 2020: How Lazarus Lynch, Krista Scruggs, and Mayukh Sen Are Decolonizing the Food World

The New York Times: Ella Jones Is Elected First Black Mayor of Ferguson

Forbes: <u>'15 Percent Pledge' Calls On Major Retailers To Support Black-Owned Businesses</u>

CNN: All four former officers involved in George Floyd's killing now face charges

Huffington Post: D.C. Man Who Opened Door To Protesters: I Hope My Son Grows Up To Be Like Them

Eyewitness News: <u>Amid protests, LA City Council members introduce legislation to cut at least \$100 million in LAPD funding</u>

ABC News: FBI opens an investigation into the death of Breonna Taylor

Chek News: Black and POC youth set up people-less protest in Centennial Square in Victoria

Vulture: Lego Pulls Advertising for Cop-Related Toys, Donates \$4 Million to Fight Racism

Fox 26 Houston: Syrian artists memorialize George Floyd with mural in war-torn city

Montreal Gazette: Montrealers' new app links black businesses with black consumers

VICE: K-Pop Fans Are Flooding Right-Wing Hashtags on Social Media

City Pages: Minneapolis City Council members consider disbanding the police

Washington Post: <u>DC Mayor Bowser orders 'Black Lives Matter' painted on 16th Street near White House - The</u>

The Globe and Mail: <u>Four officers, no weapons, no charges: A Yukon First Nation's solution for keeping the peace</u>

Independant: <u>Black Lives Matter protesters in Bristol pull down and throw statue of 17th-century slave trader into river</u>

Bloomberg: Michael Jordan Donates \$100 Million to Racial-Equality Causes

Huffington Post: Baltimore Quietly Removed All 4 Of Its Confederate Statues Overnight

Forbes: Minneapolis To Disband Police Department

The Star: Motion to defund the Toronto police headed to city council

Hot New Hip Hop: Jordan Peele Won't Let John Boyega Be Blackballed: "We Got You"

Reuters: K-pop boyband BTS' fans match group's \$1 million donation to Black Lives
Matter

Montreal Gazette: West Island Black Community Association to host virtual town hall on racism

New York Times: Confederate Monuments Are Coming Down Across The United States

Democracy Now: Charges Dropped Against 22 Wet'suwet'en Land Defenders

Independant: Los Angeles to defund police department by \$150m and instead invest in minority communities

Fresh Daily: <u>Ten Thousand People Protest in Support of Black Lives Matter in London</u>
Ontario

Beta: <u>Hundreds sign petition demanding Toronto rename major street due to racism concerns</u>

NBC: Christopher Columbus statue torn down, thrown in lake by protesters

Sanafatimajourno: Pakistani Truck Artist pays Homage to George Floyd

Daily Mail: Sybrina Fulton, the mother of Trayvon Martin, declares that she is 'officially qualified' to run for Miami-Dade office as demonstrators chant her sons name at protests across the country

The Cut: Samira Nasr Is the First Woman of Color to Run Harper's Bazaar

CNN: Atlanta officer who fatally shot Rayshard Brooks has been terminated

The Globe and Mail: <u>Halifax cancels purchase of armoured vehicle for police, shifts</u> money to anti-racism

BBC: Streisand invests in Disney for George Floyd's daughter

CBC: <u>First Nations student graduates as McGill valedictorian after leading fight against</u> 'Redmen' team name

Buzzfeed: Chrystul Kizer, A 19-Year-Old Sex Trafficking Victim Who Killed Her Abuser, Has Been Released From Jail

Shadow and Act: 'Family Guy' Star Mike Henry Will No Longer Play Cleveland Brown

All Thats Interesting: Couple Who Made Racist Threats At Black Child's Birthday
Sentenced To Combined 19 Years In Prison

Them: These Black Queer Politicians Are On Their Way to Federal and State Government

Reading Lists:

Don't Just Read About Racism—Read Stories About Black People Living

Google Doc: Black Revolutionary Texts

Bilphena's Online Library Black Radical and Womanist PDFS, Books, and Essays: bilphena's online library — Gold Womyn

The Free Black Women's Library: The Free Black Women's Library

Bell Hooks PDFs: The Free Black Women's Library — bell hooks masterpost

Goodreads: Blm Books

Lib Guides at New York Institute of Technology: <u>Anti-racist resources - Anti-Oppression</u>
<u>LibGuide</u>

Powells City of Books: Black Lives Matter: Recommended Reading

Left Banks: Black Lives Matter - A Reading List

LibGuides: Black Lives Matter Bookmobile: #BLM Book List

Key Bookstore: White Ally Book List

Medium: A reading list in the wake of the killing of George Floyd

Robyn Maynard: <u>#BlackLivesMTLSyllabus</u>

Google Doc: Black History Month Library

Google Doc: Victoria's Fave Reads

Google Doc: Rizelle's Faves

My Little Queer Library: Google Drive Libraries *Includes resources on Abolition Politics, Black Liberation Politics, Anti-Imperialism, Systemic Racism, Marxism and Antifascism etc.*

Canadian Race Relations Foundation: Learning about Racism Curriculum

Black Feminist Booklist:

https://www.instagram.com/p/CA8YH7Zp2IW/?igshid=nqspfmiao4ai

Online Free PDF: Are Prisons Obsolete? by Angela Davis

Harvard Law Review: Racial Capitalism

Online Free PDF: <u>FOR BLACK GIRLS CONSIDERING WOMANISM BECAUSE FEMINISM IS</u>

NOT ENUF.

Books on Slavery in Canada:

- The Black Loyalists: The search for the Promised Land in Nova Scotia and Sierra Leone, 1783-1870, James Walker, University of Toronto Press, republished in 2017.
- North to Bondage: Loyalist Slavery in the Maritimes, Harvey Amani Whitfield, UBC Press, 2016.
- Canada's Forgotten Slaves: Two Hundred Years of Bondage, Marcel Trudel, translated by George Tombs, Véhicule Press, 2013.
- *Directions Home: Approaches to African-Canadian Literature*, George Elliott Clarke, University of Toronto Press, 2012.
- Bonds of Alliance: Indigenous and Atlantic Slaveries in New France, Brett Rushforth, University of North Carolina Press, 2012.
- Ebony Roots, Northern Soil: Perspectives on Blackness in Canada, Ed. Charmaine Nelson, Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 2010.
- The Hanging of Angélique: The Untold Story of Canadian Slavery and the Burning of Old Montréal, HarperCollins Publishers, 2006.

Films to Watch:

Youtube: 13TH | FULL FEATURE

Youtube: The House I Live in Full-Length Feature

Youtube: Lesson Before Dying

Narcity: Cineplex Just Made 45 Movies By Black Creators Free To Stream In Canada
Cineplex: Understanding Black Stories

The Next Web: <u>The Criterion Channel removes paywall on classic black cinema in</u> support of Black Lives Matter

Indiewire: <u>Criterion Lifts Paywall to Stream 'Daughters of the Dust' and More Black Films</u> <u>for Free</u>

www.criterionchannel.com/browse

Vanity Fair: Black Lives Matter: Anti-Racism Resources Streaming for Free

NY Post: Warner Bros. makes 'Just Mercy' free to rent for 'systemic racism' education

Vanity Fair: Now Streaming: Over 100 Years of Black Defiance at the Movies

Rotten Tomatoes: THE 100 BEST BLACK MOVIES OF THE 21ST CENTURY

High Snobiety: 28 Black Films That are Infinitely More Informative Than 'The Help'

The Every Girl: 29 Movies, Shows, and Documentaries to Watch to Educate Yourself on

Racial Injustice

CBC: Celebrate Indigenous storytellers all month long

Complex: The Best Black Movies of the Last 30 Years

Over the next few weeks, NEON will also be making films by black filmmakers available for free: www.neonrated.com

Accounts To Follow on Instagram:

- @indyamoore
- @kehlani
- @redfishstream
- @kendrick38
- @trevornoah
- @bailproject
- @nationalbailout
- @blackmamasmatter
- @devinforstatesenate
- @reclaimtheblock
- @naacp
- @blackyouthproject
- @innocenceproject
- @mnfreedomfund
- @blackvisionscollective
- @unicorn.riot
- @18millionrising
- @mspackyetti

- @ihartericka
- @rachel.cargle
- @ijeomaoluo
- @blmlosangeles
- @blklivesmatter
- @lightfootforchi
- @tessamaethompson
- @aoc
- @lenawaithe
- **@theunapologeticallybrownseries**
- @mykkiblanco
- @alokvmenon
- @tdlalla
- @stuzoclothing
- @sza
- @princessnokia
- @malcolmlondon
- @OsopePatrisse
- @opalayo
- @aliciagarza
- @bellhooks
- @Luvvie
- @mharrisperry
- @VanJones68
- @ava
- @thenewjimcrow
- @Lavernecox
- @deray
- **@thedididelgado**

- @TaNehisiCoats
- @caemonae
- @munroebergdorf
- @kwaai diva
- @travisalabanza
- @aaron_philip
- @thebaejazelle
- @angelicaross
- @theladydeja
- @ms.mcclarkson
- @missmajor1
- @ethelsclub
- @unitedwedream
- @civilrightsorg
- @btfacollective
- @blacktranstravelfund
- @forthegworls
- **@thefreeblackwomenslibrary**
- @thegreatunlearn
- @activationresidency
- @bufu_byusforus
- @femmepremacy
- @bravespacealliance
- @bklynboihood
- @spicy.zine
- @arthoecollective
- @oriartgallery
- <u>@betweentwostraps</u>
- @thecirri
- @black.feast

- @wokekindergarten
- <u>@womenscenterforcreativework</u>
- @afrotectopia
- @meta.den
- @blackfeministkitchen
- @blackgirlmagik
- @brwnartink
- @p0stb1nary
- @seeblackwomxn
- @chasinggarza
- @osepepatrisse
- @marclamonthill
- @imaniperry
- @chinqpink
- **@BLDPWR**
- @yourrightscamp
- @amandaseales
- @tamikamallory
- @Mvmnt4Blklives
- @ProfessionalBlackGirl
- @FiyaWater
- @kevonstage
- @dnice
- @BlackGirlsRock
- @VerzusTV
- @reformlajails
- @dignityandpowernow
- @crenshawdairymart
- @TherapyForBlackGirls

@napministry

@siweproject

@ashoncrawley

@glits_inc

@theequeerread

@femmeempowermentproject

@nonamehiding

Black Businesses To Support

Crystal and Tarot: List of Black Owned Etsy Shops

Fast Company: 7 black-owned businesses to support online right now

Marie Claire: 27 Black-Owned Businesses to Support | List of Black-Owned Brands

Entrepeneur: Black-Owned Restaurants and Businesses You Can Support Right Now

Well and Good: 50+ Black-owned wellness brands to support

Glamour: Black-Owned Businesses You Can Support Today

Google Doc: Black Owned Businesses In The GTA Open During COVID

NY Mag: 77 Black-Owned Businesses to Support Right Now 2020 | The Strategist

Support Black Owned: Find A Biz-Support Black Owned

Google Doc: Black Owned MTL Restaurants Google Spreadsheet

Mtl Blog: Here's A List Of Just Some Of Montreal's Black-Owned Restaurants To Order From

Right Now

6 Green Banana Continuation Fund

Afrobiz: Discover Montreal Black Owned Businesses

Stylish Curves: 30+ Black-Owned Plus Size Fashion Brands You Can Support

LA Eater: A Roundup of LA's Black-Owned Restaurant Lists

Love and Loathing LA: LIST OF BLACK OWNED BUSINESSES IN LA

Black Book LA: African-American Owned Business Directory Los Angeles

Inside Hook: The Black-Owned Restaurants and Bars in NYC You Should Be Supporting

Black-Owned Brooklyn: <u>Black-Owned Brooklyn</u>

NYCityBlack.com: New York City Black Owned Business Directory

CTV: These are some Black-owned businesses in Edmonton

Coming Soon - Canadian App to Connect to Black Businesses Unite and Prosper

Companies that Support Trump to Avoid

<u>These Are The Companies That Have Donated To Trump</u>

Companies that use Prison Labour to Avoid
List of 49 American Companies That Use Prison Labor

Mental Health Resources for Black People:

Black Transmen Inc

Tumblr: List of mental health professionals of colour in Montreal

Them: The Okra Project Launches Mental Health Funds in Honor of Tony McDade and Nina

Pop

Nina Pop Mental Health Recovery Fund
Tony Mcdade Mental Health Recovery Fund

Healthyish: 7 Virtual Mental Health Resources Supporting Black People Right Now

Mashable: 13 mental health resources for black people trying to cope right now

Health: 5 Black Mental Health Resources to Fight the Harmful Effects of Racism

Black Youth Helpline

First Transgender Suicide Hotline in the U.S.: <u>Trans Lifeline - Peer support services, hotline</u> and resources for <u>Transgender People</u>

Friend and Resource System for Transmasculine People: TBuddy

First Black-led, trans-led LGBTQ Center: Brave Space Alliance

PLEASE NOTE: AS PER THE BLACK LIVES MATTER WEBSITE

Do Not Donate To Change.org

"The donations they ask for do not go to the causes but to change.org themselves! Your money could go to much better places like on the donate page. The petitions still make a difference so continue to sign!"

If you are international and aren't able to sign here are some zip codes to use:

90015 - Los Angeles, California

10001 - New York City, New York

75001 - Dallas, Texas

JUSTICE FOR REGIS KORCHINSKI-PAQUET:

GoFundMe:

Fundraiser by Renee Beals : Justice For Regis

Petition:

Change.org Justice for Regis Korchinski-Paquet

Letter:

Sample letter and emails you can contact to demand justice for Regis Korchinski-Paquet:

Hello,

I am a Canadian citizen contacting you regarding the incident that occurred at 100 High Park Avenue on May 27th, 2020. I would like to express my anger and concern over the death of 29 year-old Regis Korchinski-Paquet.

I want justice for her death and as a citizen, I demand for the "transparency and accountability" as well as "the disclosure of as much information as possible to the public" that have on all accounts been specified on the SIU webpage.

Sincerely,

John Tory - mayor tory@toronto.ca

High Park Councillor Gord Perks - councillor perks@toronto.ca

MPP for Parkdale-High Park Bhutila Karpoche - BKarpoche-CO@ndp.on.ca

Attorney General Doug Downey - attorneygeneral@ontario.ca

Special Investigations Unit (Addressed to Director Joseph Martino) -

https://www.siu.on.ca/en/contact.php

The letter was sampled partially from @nozaknows and @blacksupportingblack on Instagram.

JUSTICE FOR GEORGE FLOYD:

https://www.justiceforbigfloyd.com/

This link will take you to a pre-written email template you can then send to Minnesota officials. Just plug in your name, city, and state:

www.tinyurl.com/emailforfloyd

Demand justice for George Floyd

Petitions:

Act Color of Change: Justice for George Floyd

Change.org Justice for George Floyd

Avaaz.org For George Floyd

We the People Justice For George Floyd

We the People RAISE THE DEGREE - Remove bail for Derek Chauvin, murderer of George Floyd

We the People Demand the Arrest of the Other Three Officers

Petition · RAISE THE DEGREE · Change.org

Petition · JUSTICE FOR GEORGE FLOYD - Change.Org

Petition · The Minneapolis Police Officers to be charged for murder after killing innocent black man - Change.Org

<u>Petition · Jake Paul's & Tanner Fox's Arrests For Looting The Scottsdale Fashion</u> <u>Square in Arizona</u>

Petition · George Floyd Act: Petition for Law Reform · Change.org

Petition · Charge the Hennepin County Medical Examiner for minimizing George Floyd's C.O.D.

Petition · Rescind the Minneapolis Medical Examiner's report of George Floyd

JUSTICE FOR AHMAUD ARBERY:

Run with Maud Action - Justice for Ahmaud Arbery

Petitions:

Change.org Justice for Ahmaud Arbery

Naacp.org for Ahmaud Arbery

The Petition Site.com for Ahmaud Arbery

Petition · Disbarment of George E. Barnhill Change.Org

Petition · Justice For Ahmuad Arbery Change.Org

Petition · Justice for Ahmaud Arbery- Pass Georgia Hate Crime Bill

<u>Petition · Criminal Charges for Travis & Greg McMichael in the murder of Black Jogger Ahmaud Arbery</u>

JUSTICE FOR BREONNA TAYLOR:

Take Action and Fight for Breonna FIGHT FOR BREONNA.

Petitions:

#JusticeForBre | UltraViolet

Change.org Justice for Breonna Taylor

Act Colourofchange.org Justice for Breonna Taylor

Move On #JusticeforBre: Police officers who killed Breonna Taylor must be FIRED

JUSTICE FOR TONY MCDADE:

Petition:

<u>Change.org Justice for Tony McDade</u>
<u>Action Network Demand Justice for Tony McDade</u>

JUSTICE FOR DAVID MCATEE:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for David McAtee

JUSTICE FOR JOĀO PEDRO:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For João Pedro

JUSTICE FOR JULIUS JONES:

Petition:

<u>Petition · Julius Jones is innocent. Don't let him be executed by the state of Oklahoma.</u>

JUSTICE FOR BELLY MUJINGA:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Belly Mujinga.

JUSTICE FOR WILLIE SIMMONS:

Petition:

Petition · Willie Simmons has served 38 years for a \$9 robbery

JUSTICE FOR KYJUANZI HARRIS:

Petition:

Petition · CORRECTING A WRONGFUL CONVICTION. Kyjuanzi Harris

JUSTICE FOR ALEJANDRO VARGAS MARTINEZ:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR ALEJANDRO VARGAS MARTINEZ!!!

JUSTICE FOR SEAN REED:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Sean
Petition · Justice for Sean Reed!

JUSTICE FOR KENDRICK JOHNSON:

Petition:

Petition · Reopen Kendrick Johnson's Case #J4Kendrick

JUSTICE FOR TAMIR RICE:

Go Fund Me: Justice For Tamir Rice organized by Jacob Davis

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Tamir Rice

Petition · Justice For Tamir Rice · Change.org

Petition · This cop killed my son. He doesn't deserve a badge.

JUSTICE FOR JAMEE JOHNSON:

Petition:

#JusticeForJamee: Release the unedited Bodycam and Dashcam footage!

JUSTICE FOR DARRIUS STEWART:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Darrius Stewart

We want justice for 19 year old Darrius Stewart gunned down by a police officer on May 23, 2015

JUSTICE SIYANDA MNGAZA:

http://freesiyanda.com/

Petition:

Petition · FREE SIYANDA

JUSTICE FOR CHRYSTUL KIZER:

#FreeChrystul Easy Access Toolkit

Petition:

Petition · Drop All Charges Against Incarcerated Trafficking Survivor Chrystul Kizer!
Petition · Wis. Teen Face Life in Prison for Killing Man Who Allegedly Raped Her and
Sold Her for Sex

Petition · FREE Chrystul Kizer

Letter Template:

Letter to District Attorney Michael D. Graveley Michael D. Graveley Kenosha County District Attorney Molinaro Building 912 56th Street Kenosha, WI 53140 Dear District Attorney Michael D. Graveley,

We are writing to you regarding an urgent matter of justice: dropping charges against child sex trafficking survivor, Chrystul Kizer.

At 17 years old, Chrystul was trafficked by Randall P. Volar III from Milwaukee to Kenosha, Wisconsin where she experienced ongoing physical and sexual abuse. As you know, other girls were also victimized by Volar, as he was under active investigation by the Kenosha Police Department for sexual conduct with underage girls prior to his death. In the state of Wisconsin, people under the age of 18 years old are not able to consent to engage in sexual activity. Therefore, any "sexual conduct" Volar had with these girls, including Chrystul, was sexual violence.

According to Chrystul and her legal counsel, on June 5 2018 Chrystul resisted Volar's attempts to forcibly engage in sexual activity. During this struggle, Chrystul shot Volar in an act of self-defense. Chrystul has been charged, wrongfully, for surviving violence. She is being criminalized for staying alive.

Chrystul's criminalization fits the pattern of Black people in general, and Black women and girls specifically, being denied the right to self-defense in US legal systems. Black girls and women are not seen by courts or society more broadly as being vulnerable to violence, even though they experience disproportionate levels of violence compared to white women and girls. Consider that overall, Black/African American girls are 3.5 times more likely to be incarcerated than white girls. Studies by the ACLU show that the majority of girls in juvenile detention have experienced both physical and sexual assault prior to their incarceration. In a study by the Medical College of Wisconsin on sex trafficking in the city of Milwaukee (2013-16), 65% of victims under age 25 were Black/African American and 24% were white. Further, studies on women in prison demonstrate that women who are victims of abuse are more likely to be in prison for a violent offense than incarcerated women who had not been victims of abuse.

In your statements to members of the public and to the media about Chrystul's case, you have indicated that Chrystul was merely "hired as a prostitute," "involved in a business transaction," and that she had "come to this community from another [to kill her trafficker]." These statements and the charges against Chrystul signal to her family and the larger community that Black women and girls do not live lives worth saving. Chrystul was a child and was being victimized and sexually exploited by an adult. Black girls have the right to resist sexual violence and the right to survive.

In Chrystul Kizer's case, justice means dropping all charges so she can be released immediately. Child sex trafficking survivors, including Chrystul, need community and comprehensive support to heal from the trauma and violence they have endured. Incarceration at this young, formative age does not provide needed healing; it only compounds trauma. In no report on child sex trafficking that we are aware of is incarceration a recommended approach to healing survivors - rather, experts on child sex trafficking have highlighted incarceration as a problem survivors face. Chrystul should not spend the rest of her life in prison. You have the power to undo the further injustice Chrystul is being subjected to for staying alive. We urge you to make the right choice.

Sincerely,

JUSTICE FOR ANDILE MCHUNU:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Andile Mchunu (Bobo) · Change.org

JUSTICE FOR ERIC RIDDICK:

Petition:

Petition · Exonerate Eric Riddick

JUSTICE FOR AMIYA BRAXTON:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Amiva Braxton

JUSTICE FOR EMERALD BLACK:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Emerald Black

JUSTICE FOR ELIJAH NICHOLS:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR ELIJAH NICHOLS

JUSTICE FOR ZINEDINE KARABO GIOIA:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Zinedine

JUSTICE FOR ANGEL BUMPASS:

Petition:

<u>Petition · Demand a retrial for Angel Bumpass wrongfully convicted 13 year old with a life sentence</u>

JUSTICE FOR SHEKU BAYOH:

Petition:

Petition · We Demand Justice for Sheku Bayoh, We Demand to Know the TRUTH.

JUSTICE FOR JENNIFER JEFFLEY:

https://www.justice4jenniferjeffley.com/

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Jennifer Jeffley

JUSTICE FOR ALBERT WILSON:

https://www.freealbertwilson.com

JUSTICE FOR MACIE:

Petition:

<u>Petition</u> · <u>Do not let the boys involved in the racist bullying against Macie walk at graduation.</u>

JUSTICE FOR AMARO BOONE:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Amari Boone

JUSTICE FOR CRYSTAL MASON:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Crystal Mason

Petition · Pardon Black Woman Imprisoned for Voting

JUSTICE FOR RASHAD CUNNINGHAM:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR RASHAD CUNNINGHAM

JUSTICE FOR TAZNE VAN WYK:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Tazne Van Wyk · Change.org

JUSTICE FOR TETE GULLEY:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR TETE

JUSTICE FOR MARSHAE JONES:

Petition:

<u>Petition · Dismiss the charges on Marshae Jones and charge the one who shot her and her unborn baby</u>

JUSTICE FOR MICHAEL DEAN:

Petition:

Justice For Michael Dean

JUSTICE FOR DION JOHNSON:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Dion Johnson · Change.org

JUSTICE FOR TAMLA HORSFORD:

http://justicefortam.org/

JUSTICE FOR SHUKRI ABDI:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Shukri Abdi
Petition · Investigate black child deaths.

JUSTICE FOR UWA:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Young Uwa

JUSTICE FOR CAMERON GREEN:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Cameron Green · Change.org

SUPPORT CARIOL HORNE:

Petition:

Petition · Support Former Buffalo Police Officer Cariol Horne to Receive her Pension

JUSTICE FOR CHAFFIN DARNEL Y:

Pe		

Petition · Free Chaffin Darnel Y

JUSTICE FOR BRITTANY WILLIAMS:

Petition:

<u>Petition · Drop False Charges Placed on Police Brutality Victim and Hold The Officers</u> Accountable!

JUSTICE FOR QUENTIN SUTTLES:

Petition:

Petition · Consequences for excessive force used on Quentin Suttles

JUSTICE FOR KENNETH REAMS:

https://freekennethreams.org/

https://www.primevideo.com/detail/Free-Men/0JTCXTD0W0696MSRM3 W724CK0S

Petition:

Petition · FREE KENNETH REAMS! He's been on death row for the past 26 years. He never killed anybody!

JUSTICE FOR JAMES SCURLOCK:

Petition · Justice for James Scurlock, killed by Omaha racist during George Floyd

protest

Petition · Let The Grand Jury Decide Not Don Kleine

JUSTICE FOR SHELLY FREY:

Petition:

<u>Sign Petition: Hold Harris County and Walmart Accountable for Killing Alleged</u> Shoplifter

JUSTICE FOR ASHTON DICKSON:

Petition:

<u>Petition · Justice for Ashton Dickson. he was killed at the age of 25 and had a bright</u> future ahead.

JUSTICE FOR ANTHONY WINT:

Petition:

Petition · FREE ANTHONY WINT

JUSTICE FOR SANDRA BLAND:

Petition:

Petition · I want Sandra Bland's case reopened.

JUSTICE FOR BRAD LEVI AYALA:

Petition:

Justice for Brad Levi Ayala

JUSTICE FOR JONAS JOSEPH:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Jonas Joseph

JUSTICE FOR DOMINIQUE CLAYTON:

Petition:

Justice for Dominique Clayton

JUSTICE FOR ANDERSON ARBOLEDA:

Petition:

Petición · Justice for Anderson Arboleda

JUSTICE FOR CURTIS PRICE:

Petition:

Petition · Another innocent man in jail please sign to Free Curtis Price!!!!

JUSTICE FOR IYANNA DIOR:

Petition:

JUSTICE FOR IYANNA and every women of trans experience.

JUSTICE FOR ABDIRAHMAN ABDI:

Justice for Abdirahman

JUSTICE FOR BOTHAM JEAN:

Petition:

Petition · Change Lamar Street in Dallas to Botham Jean Way

JUSTICE FOR STEPHON CLARK:

Petitions:

Demand Justice for Stephon Clark
Indict the Officers that Murdered Stephon Clark
Demand Justice for Stephon Clark | MoveOn

JUSTICE FOR JORDAN EDWARDS:

Petitions:

<u>District Attorney Faith Johnson: Justice for Jordan Edwards</u>
<u>Bring Charges Against the Officer Who Killed Jordan Edwards</u>

JUSTICE FOR ALTON STERLING:

Petitions:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR ALTON STERLING

JUSTICE FOR PHILANDO CASTILE:

Petitions:

Petition · justice for philando castile

Petition · Make Larpenteur Avenue Philando Castile Memorial Ave.
No iustice. No pay. No severance for Philando Castile's Killer

JUSTICE FOR FREDDIE GRAY:

Petitions:

Petition · Justice for Freddie Gray

The Freddie Gray Law - Assess, Treat, and Safely Transport

Sign Petition: Introduce a "Justice for Freddie Gray Act" into the 114th Congress

of the United States

Petition · Justice for Freddie Gray: Get the Officers Involved Fired

JUSTICE FOR ERIC GARNER:

Petitions:

Petition · Please Support the "ERIC GARNER LAW"
We still fight for Eric Garner

JUSTICE FOR SANTINA RAO:

Letter to Drop All Charges Against Santina Rao

Template Letter - Justice For Santina Rao

Drop charges against Santina Rao | Defund police - Halifax Regional Council letter samples

The above letters can be sent to justweb@gov.ns.ca and/or Director of Public Prosecutions Martin Herschorn: martin.herschorn@novascotia.ca Chief Crown Attorney, Paul Carver: paul.carver@novascotia.ca

JUSTICE FOR KATERA JENKINS-BARKER:

Petitions:

Petition · Justice For 1-year-old Katera Jenkins-Barker, who was killed by white adoptive dad

Sign Petition: Demand To Re Open Investigation For Katera Barker

JUSTICE FOR ELIJAH MCCLAIN:

Follow @justiceforelijahmcclain on Instagram

https://linktr.ee/justiceforelijahmcclain

GoFundMe:

Fundraiser by Sheneen McClain: Elijah McClain

Petitions:

Petition · Justice for Elijah McClain Justice for Elijah McClain

JUSTICE FOR DARREN RAINEY:

Petition · Demand Justice for Darren Rainey

JUSTICE FOR LAVENA JOHNSON:

Petitions:

Petition · Reopen LaVena Johnson's Case!

LaVena Johnson | MoveOn

Reopen the investigation of LaVena Johnson's death

Justice for LeVena Johnson!

JUSTICE FOR DARRIEN HUNT:

Petitions:

Petition · Justice for Darrien Hunt - Reopen his case

Justice for Darrien Hunt | MoveOn

Justice for Darrien! Stop Police Violence | MoveOn

JUSTICE FOR MAHA ALMUTAIRI:

Maha Almutairi, the first transgender Kuwaiti women to talk about how they treat LGBT people in Kuwait, has officially disappeared and every detention facility denies that they have her. Her lawyer cannot locate her and suspects she is being tortured. Including here to support POC transgender activists.

Go Fund Me: https://ca.gofundme.com/f/MahaAlmutairi

Petitions:

Petition · Justice for Maha Almutairi

JUSTICE FOR KENNEKA JENKINS:

<u>Petition · Reopen Kenneka Jenkins Case</u> JUSTICE FOR KENNEKA JENKINS!!! | MoveOn

JUSTICE FOR VANESSA GUILLEN:

Petition:

Find Missing US ARMY Soldier Vanessa Guillen | We the People

JUSTICE FOR D'ANDRE CAMPBELL:

Family of young black man killed in Brampton, Ont., says he was shot by police after calling 911 himself

Go Fund Me: <u>In memory of D'Andre A. Campbell gofundme</u>

JUSTICE FOR MYCHAEL JOHNSON:

Go Fund Me: <u>Justice for Mychael Johnson legal fees organized by Missinginaction</u>
Crawford

Petition/ Letter Template:

https://actionnetwork.org/letters/help-tcac-demand-justice-for-mychael-johnson?sour ce=direct_link

JUSTICE FOR DOMINIQUE "REM'MIE" FELLS:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR DOMINIQUE FELLS

Members of the Homicide Unit are working diligently to identify and apprehend the person or persons responsible for Dominique Rem'mie Fells' murder. Anyone with information regarding Rem'mie's case can contact the Philadelphia Police Department

by dialing 911, calling the PPD Anonymous Tipline at (215) 686-TIPS, or submitting a tip via the PPD website (phillypolice.com). Anyone who is not comfortable contacting the police can get in touch with the Office of LGBT for facilitation.

Dominique Fells Philadelphia death: How Dominique Fells was found

<u>City's Office of LGBT Affairs Issues Statement on the Murder of Dominique Rem'mie</u> <u>Fells | Office of Diversity, Equity and Inclusion</u>

Go Fund Me: <u>Dominique "Rem'mie" Fells Funeral Costs organized by Dior Edmonds</u>

JUSTICE FOR RIAH MILTON:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Riah Milton, Woman Murdered in Liberty Township, Ohio

Riah Milton Cause of Death

Riah Milton Shot and Killed Liberty Township

Go Fund Me: Sending Riah home

JUSTICE FOR MATTHEW TUCKER:

Petition:

https://www.change.org/p/mayor-james-stewart-justice-for-matthew-tucker

JUSTICE FOR CHANTEL MOORE:

Chantel Moore was an indigenous woman murdered in Canada by an Edmunston police officer during a wellness check.

Justice for Chantel Moore

GoFundMe:

Support for family of Chantel Moore

Petition · Justice for Chantel Moore

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT FULLER:

Robert Fuller's family mourns a 'survivor,' demands truth over his hanging death

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Robert Fuller · Change.org

Petition · JUSTICE FOR ROBERT FULLER

<u>Petition · Demand the FBI Investigate the Deaths of Malcolm Harsch & Robert Fuller</u>

Petition · Robert Fuller was found dead June 10, 2020, hanging from a tree outside

City Hall Palmdale

JUSTICE FOR JAVIER AMBLER:

Go Fund Me: Justice for Javier Ambler!

Petition:

Call to Action for Williamson County Sheriff's Office: Justice for Javier Ambler

JUSTICE FOR CAMERON LAMB:

Petition:

<u>Petition · 5 months is too long for no charges. Cameron Lamb's family deserves justice.</u>

JUSTICE FOR DAVID YEARBY:

Petition:

Trigger Warning Image may be Distressing Petition · Arrest the officers who broke David Yearby's neck and left him to die for 9 hours! BLM

JUSTICE FOR LUZ GONZALEZ:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Luz Gonzalez!

JUSTICE FOR RAYSHARD BROOKS:

Atlanta officer who fatally shot Rayshard Brooks has been terminated

Go Fund Me: Official GoFundMe for Rayshard Brooks

JUSTICE FOR LAKEITH SMITH and A'DONTE WASHINGTON:

Protests Spark Renewed Outcry Over Black Teen's 55-Year 'Accomplice' Prison Sentence

Petition:

Justice for Lakeith Smith and A'Donte Washington!

JUSTICE FOR NINA POP:

Trans Woman Nina Pop Stabbed to Death in Missouri

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Nina Pop

JUSTICE FOR MUHLAYSIA BOOKER:

Transgender Woman Muhlaysia Booker Found Dead Weeks After Viral Assault

Petition:

Sign Petition: This Trans Woman's Death Was a Hate Crime, So Why Does Dallas PD Refuse to Call it One?

JUSTICE FOR OLUWATOYIN SALAU:

JUSTICE FOR OLUWATOYIN

Petition:

<u>Petition · Justice for Oluwatoyin Salau, who was sexually assaulted, abducted and killed.</u>

Petition · Justice for Toyin Salau · Change.org

Petition · Justice For Toyin

Petition · Justice for Oluwatoyin "Toyin" Salau

JUSTICE FOR CHANEL SCURLOCK:

Trans Lives Matter: Chanel Scurlock (5 Jun 2019)

Go Fund Me: Chanel Avery Memorial Fund organized by Angel Wiggins

JUSTICE FOR LAYLEEN POLANCO XTRAVAGANZA:

Layleen Polanco: Trans woman died in prison and guards waited an hour before helping

How Layleen Polanco's Family, the House of Extravaganza, and Activists Are Mourning and Organizing a Month After Her Death

Petition:

Lavleen Polanco: Enough is Enough Close Rikers NOW. No New Jails

If you believe and are committed to this vision, please follow, Melania Cubilette (https://www.facebook.com/melanie.brown.33633344) Layleen's sister, to keep up to

date and donate to the needs of Layleen's family. No New Jails NYC, comprised of all volunteers, has launched a Trans Women Commissary Fund, to support 8 - 10 trans women on Rikers, please click, http://bit.ly/Commissary4TransWomen to donate.

Letter:

Letter to New York City and State: #Justice4Layleen Demands

JUSTICE FOR MATTHEW RUSHIN:

Go Fund Me: SAVING MATTHEW RUSHIN: Autism Speaks: Injustice

Petition:

Petition · Ralph S. Northam: Matthew Rushin (Autistic College Student @ ODU)

JUSTICE FOR MALCOLM HARSCH:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Malcolm Harsch

<u>Petition · Demand the FBI Investigate the Deaths of Malcolm Harsch & Robert Fuller</u>

JUSTICE FOR JEFFERSON ELIE:

Petition:

Petition · #freejeffersonelie

JUSTICE FOR PAMELA TURNER:

Petition:

After The Smoke Clears... Arrest Juan DelaCruz for the MURDER of Pamela Turner RIGHT NOW

JUSTICE FOR COLLINS KHOSA:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Collins Khosa

<u>Petition · The President to address the death of Collins Khosa at the hands of law</u> enforcement

Petition · #JusticeForCollinsKhosa

JUSTICE FOR DAFONTE MILLER:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for #DafonteMiller, OSHAWA

JUSTICE FOR DELUCCA "LUCCA" ROLLE:

Petition:

Trigger Warning: Video Showing Police Brutality Against a Black Person <u>Fire the Broward County Police Officers That Used Unreasonable Excessive Force on Delucca</u>

JUSTICE FOR CLAUDIA FERREIRA:

Abaixo-assinado · Justice for Cláudia

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOHER JOSEY:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Christopher Josey · Change.org

JUSTICE FOR DESMOND FRANKLIN:

Petition:

Petition · Justice

JUSTICE FOR CROSLEY GREEN:

Petition:

https://www.change.org/p/grant-clemency-to-crosley-green-now

JUSTICE FOR SHERRIE WALKER:

Petition:

Petition · #JUSTICEFORSHERRIEWALKER

JUSTICE FOR SHANTEL DAVIS:

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR SHANTEL DAVIS

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER TERRELL:

Send emails to: Criminal Division- Mark.Piepmeier@hcpros.org
Criminal Division Assist.- Rick.Gibson@hcpros.org InvestigatorsMcKinley.Brown@hcpros.org

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Christopher

JUSTICE FOR GEORGE DREHER:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for George Dreher

JUSTICE FOR MUBARAK SOULEMANE:

Go Fund Me: Justice for Mubarak Soulemane

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Mubarak Soulemane, an individual w/ schizophrenia murdered by CT State Trooper

JUSTICE FOR JAMELIA HINDS VICKS:

Youtube: Jamelia's Freedom Story (Full Version)

Petition:

Petition · JUSTICE FOR JAMELIA

JUSTICE FOR DAVID DORN:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for David Dorn

JUSTICE FOR MAURICE GORDON JR.:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Maurice Gordon Jr. Get the officer responsible charged.

JUSTICE FOR DREASJON REED:

Go Fund Me: Justice for Dreasjon "Sean" Reed

Petition:

<u>Petition · IMPD SHOULD NOT BE THE INVESTIGATING AGENCY FOR THE MURDER</u> OF Dreasjon Reed!

JUSTICE FOR SHARMEL EDWARDS:

Go Fund Me: #SAYHERNAME - Sharmel Edwards.

JUSTICE FOR DANYE JONES:

Go Fund Me: In Memory Of Danye Jones

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Danyé Jones

JUSTICE FOR NA'KIA CRAWFORD:

Go Fund Me: Na'Kia Crawford Memorial Fund

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Na'kia Crawford

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER BOOKER:

Petition:

Petition · An Investigation and Justice for Christopher Booker

JUSTICE FOR EMMETT TILL:

emmett till

Petition:

Petition · Arrest Carolyn Bryant Donham and Include Emmett Till in History Books

JUSTICE FOR FELIX MAPANDA:

Go Fund Me:

Justice For Felix Mapanda

JUSTICE FOR TYLER J EVANS:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Tyler J Evans

JUSTICE FOR JEMEL ROBERSON:

uto-email: <u>tinyurl.com/email4jemel</u>

Petition:

<u>Petition · #JUSTICEFORJEMELROBERSON! We need answers! No word from the State Attorney's office.</u>

JUSTICE FOR DANA FLETCHER:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Dana Fletcher who was killed in front of his wife and child

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT FORBES:

Petition · Robert Forbes killer be charged!

JUSTICE FOR TALIYA DENHAM:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Taliya Denham

JUSTICE FOR MIKE RAMOS:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Mike Ramos

JUSTICE FOR ERIC JACK LOGAN:

Petition:

Petition · OUTSIDE INVESTIGATION INTO THE OFFICER INVOLVED SHOOTING OF ERIC JACK LOGAN

JUSTICE FOR MITRICE RICHARDSON:

Petition:

Petition · Reopen Mitrice Richardson's case

JUSTICE FOR WALLACE GARDNER JR.:

Petition:

Reopen the case of Wallace Gardner Jr.

JUSTICE FOR JALEEL STALLINGS:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Jaleel Stallings

JUSTICE FOR CHRISTOPHER KAPESSA:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Christopher Kapessa Petition · Investigate black child deaths.

JUSTICE FOR ROBERT ANTHONY WOOD:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Robert Anthony Wood

JUSTICE FOR KEVIN PENN:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Kevin Penn

JUSTICE FOR BRANDY SCOTT:

JUS	TICE	FOR	KAYLA	١МО	ORE:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Kayla Moore

JUSTICE FOR RODNEY REED:

Petition:

Petition · Rodney Reed is innocent. Exonerate and send him home.

JUSTICE FOR MARCUS MALONE:

Petition:

Petition · Free Marcus Malone: An Innocent Man Sentenced to 133 Years in Prison

JUSTICE FOR TSHEGO PULE:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Tshego Pule

JUST	ICF	FOR	ΔΙ	ΔΔ	MAS	\SRI:
		\mathbf{I}	/\∟	./ \/ \		JOINI.

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Alaa

JUSTICE FOR ANDRE BROWN:

Petition:

Petition · Justice For Andre Brown

JUSTICE FOR OLIVER CAMPBELL:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Oliver Campbell

JUSTICE FOR JAMARION ROBINSON:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Jamarion Robinson

JUSTICE FOR HENRY GREEN:

JUSTICE FOR KIMMIE DUNCAN:

Petition:

Petition · Reopen Kimmie Duncan's case

JUSTICE FOR BRAYLA STONE:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Brayla Stone

JUSTICE FOR CORNELIUS FREDERICKS:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Cornelius Fredericks

JUSTICE FOR TYRESE WEST:

Petition:

Petition · Justice for Tyrese West

JUSTICE FOR STONECHILD CHIEFSTICK:

@justiceforstoney